
Link Transit System 
Public Transit Advisory Commission (PTAC) 

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 @ 5:00 P.M.  
Meeting to be Held in Person or Virtually on Zoom Platform 

425 S. Lexington Ave, Burlington, NC 27215 @ Municipal Conference Room (Lower Level) 
OR https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87499407855 OR (309) 205-3325 

Meeting ID: 874 9940 7855 
Passcode: 760393 

AGENDA 
1) Call to Order & Quorum   __           ____Vice Chairman 

• Changes to Agenda / Add On Items
• Speakers from the Floor – three (3) minutes per speaker

2) Introduction of New Members from Burlington and Mebane John Andoh 

3) Election of a New Chair John Andoh 

4) Presentation of a Plaque to Mike Mills John Andoh 

5) Approval of the July 2024 Meeting Minutes              _____Pages 2-3_______          Chairman 

6) Link Transit System Update ____ ____________  John Andoh 
• Update on Transit Development Plan & Transit Facility Study
• Update on Status of Transit System Activities

o Mebane Extension                                Pages 4-5
o Passenger Amenities Update                Pages 6-21
o Medicaid Transportation
o Free Rides on Election Day                   Page 22
o NCDOT Unified Grant Program           Page 23
o Elon University                                     Page 24
o PTAC Member Directory                     Sent under separate cover
o Umo                                                      Pages 25-33

• Update on Transit Operations from Transdev  Pages 34-25
8) Link Transit Operations Report      ____       John Andoh 

• Fixed Route & Paratransit Ridership Update through October 2024  = Page 36
9) Other Business Chairman  

• Other Items of Interest and Upcoming Events
• Reports & Questions from PTAC Members
• Agenda Topics for Next Meeting

Next Meeting Scheduled for:  Tuesday, January 14, 2025. 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION:  ALL DOCUMENTS AND DATA CAN BE PROVIDED IN 

ALTERNATIVE FORMAT UPON REQUEST 
It is the policy of the Link Transit System to ensure that no person shall, on the ground of race, color, sex, age, national origin, or disability, be excluded 
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity as provided by Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, and any other related non-discrimination Civil Rights laws and authorities. 

Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87499407855


 

MINUTES 
 

LINK TRANSIT 
PUBLIC TRANSIT ADVISORY COMMISSION 

Tuesday, July 9, 2024 
5:00 P.M. 

Meeting held via Zoom and at 425 S. Lexington Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215 in the 
Municipal Conference Room (Lower Level) 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT   

  Mike Mills, Burlington (Chair)     John Andoh,  Transit Manager 
Moses Corbett, Burlington (Secretary) Dana Bullock, Transdev   
Ralph Harwood, Elon Richard Ticehurst, Transdev  
Roger Meisenbach, Burlington Wannetta Mallette, BGMPO   

  Brian Doward, ACC                                       Jacob Campbell, Transdev                                        
  Steve Carter, Alamance County                            Peter Murphy, ACTA 
  Bonita Brown, Burlington (Vice Chair) 
  John Mathewson, Burlington 
   
MEMBERS ABSENT 
Joyce Harris, Gibsonville 

  Melissa McBane, Elon 
  Blake Slaughter, Burlington 
  Chief Armstrong, ACC 
   
     
2) Link Transit System Update         ____                   ____________  John Andoh 
• Review Link Transit Annual Report – (provided at meeting) 
• Update on Regional Transit Study – visit https://bgmpo.org/Projects-Plans/MPO-
Plans/BGMPO-Regional-Transit-Feasibility-Study  
• Update on Transit Development Plan 
• Conflict of Interest Statements for NCDOT grant 
• Adopted Budget for FY 2024-2025 
• Update on Status of Transit System Activities 
o Bus Replacements – Gillig and Promaster Bus on Display 
o Service Planning – Mebane Extension and ACTA’s Southern Alamance Route 
o DBE Consultation Meeting and DBE Goal 
o Link’s 8th Anniversary 
o Elon Farmers Market 
o Elon University 
• Update on Transit Operations from Transdev 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 2



Call to Order 
Chair Mills called the meeting to order at 5:05 PM and welcomed all members and guests. 

Chair Mills solicited public comments from the floor and requested comments to be 
limited to three (3) minutes per speaker. No public comments. The meeting agenda was 
reviewed. No changes were made to the agenda. 

Approval of the May 2024 Meeting Minutes 
The May 2024 meeting minutes were reviewed. Mr. Corbett made a motion to approve the 
meeting minutes. Mr. Carter seconded the motion. All PTAC members voted in approval of the 
May 2024 meeting minutes. 

Link Transit/System Update 
Mr. Andoh provided the following updates and explanations regarding Link Transit on the topics 
below: 

• Link Transit Annual Report.  Mr. Andoh provided the Commissioners a copy of the annual
report and explained Link’s progress since 2021.

• Update on Regional Transit Study
• Update on Transit Development Plan
• Conflict of Interest Statements for NCDOT Grant
• Adopted Budget for FY 2024-2025
• Bus Replacements – Gillig and Promaster Bus on Display.  The Commissioners went outside

to view the new buses and Mr. Andoh gave an explanation on these new vehicles.  Those on
the phone were able to see the buses as well.

• Service Planning – Mebane Extension and ACTA’s Southern Alamance Route
• DBE Consultation Meeting and DBE Goal
• Link’s 8th Anniversary
• Elon Farmers Market; and
• Elon University.

The Commissioners had a discussion and asked questions about the topics discussed. 

Mr. Ticehurst gave  an update on Transdev activities.  Mr. Andoh introduced Mr. Campbell, the new 
maintenance manager for Transdev. 

Link Transit Operations Report 
Mr. Andoh presented the ridership update through June 2024 and discussed the performance 
of each route.  

Other Business 

There was none. 

Adjournment 
Chairman Mills asked for a motion for adjournment.  Mr. Mathewson made a motion to 
adjourn the meeting and Mr.  Meisenbach seconded the motion. All PTAC members voted in 
approval. Chairman Mills adjourned the PTAC meeting at 5:50 P.M. 

Page 3



CROFTWOOD
DR 

E CLAY ST 

MITCHELL ST 

COOK ST 

SF
H

S

T
RL

D
RI

FTWOOD

D
R

BR
OOKV

IE
W

DR 

BROAD ST 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

D
R 

ROBINHO O

D
D

R
 

ST ANDREW
S

DR

N ASHLAND DR 

N 
NC

 4
9 

HW
Y 

TRAVIS LN 

TR
AI

L 
TW

O
  

SH

AL
LO

WFO
RD

CH
U
RC

H
RD

 

B
ST

 

BONNAR BRID

GE

PK
WY 

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 H

IG
H

 M
T

H
ER

M
O

N
 R

D
 

BELLE
MONT ALAMANCE RD 

KINGSTON LN 

WESTBROOK AVE 

MEADOW
LANE

MHP  

OAKW
OO

D
ST

BU
R
CH

BR
ID

G
E

R
D

 

CADIZ ST 

DOGWOOD LN 

TU
RN

ER
RD

 

SOUTHERN
HIGH

SCHOOL
RD 

MARTIN
AVE 

DALTON

MCMICHAEL DR  

M
O

O
R
E

ST
 

N
G
RAH

AM
H

O
PED

ALE
RD

 

JEFFERSONDR 

CAMPUS

DR 

W
HITTEM

O
R
E

R
AY

LN
 

PO
LL

ARD
AV

E 

E HANOVER RD 

LO
UIS

 ST
 

STONE GABLES

DR 

CA
BL

E 
R
D

 

CAMERON LN 

BASON RD 

MEA
DO

W

LN 

ABINGTON DR 

CATES

D
R
 

ELON ACORN DR 

CH
ER

RY
STEM

R
D

M
ARTIN

M
A

RIETTA

ACCESS
R
D

STONE ST EXT

W
H
ITE CT 

W
ISTERIA

DR 

E GILBREATH
ST 

AN
NA

DR 

KE
CK

 D
R
 

P HOENIX D R 

KE
SL

ER
TR

L

CH
ALLENGEDR  

TRO
LLIN

G
W

O
OD

RD 

MAYFIE
LD DR

ADDIE

LN 

ELON COMMONS
DR 

DARRELL
D

R

R
U

TLED
G

E

TR
L

BILL
Y

T TRL

STO
N

EH
ED

G
E

D
R 

TE
ER

 R
D

 

ST

REGIS DR 

PARKW
AY

D
R
 

SH
AM

RO
CK

 D
R 

AMICK RD 

ED
GE

W
O

O
D

LN
 

GORDON

ST 

TR
AI

L 
O

N
E 

 

ST
AN

DR

EWS DR

BR
IN

KLEY

CIR
 

SA
W

YE
R
 D

R
 

TROLLINGWOOD HAWFIELDS RD 

RI
VE

R
ED

D
Y

D
R

SP
R

IN
G

W
O

O
D

CH
U
RCH

R
D

 

ST
O

NE
Q

UA
RR

Y
RD

 

G
U

IN
NES S DR 

WEBSTER

RD 

R
O

W
LA

N
D

LN
 

HENRY RD 

S CHURCH ST 

COLONNADE

DR 

S
O

K
EL

LY
AV

E 

S 
H

O
LT

AV
E 

FL
US

HI
NG

ST
 

N
 M

AP
LE

 S
T 

N JIM MINOR RD 

PO
RTER

AVE 

SU
NSE

T

DR 

R
IV

ER
VI

LL
AG

ED

R

LO

NG
LE

AF
PI

N
E

PL

D
AN

IE
LEY

CENT ER
DR 

CO
R
R
EG

ID
O

R
ST 

LAN
G

ST 

W
ILLIAM

S
LN

 

N
W

ILLIAM
SO

N
A
VE 

W

BU
CK

HIL
L

RD
 

RIVERBEND

R
D

 

N
 N

IN
TH

 S
T 

HRTL TRL

WICKER
ST 

BASIL HOLT RD 

CARTER

DANIEL DR

W

OODS

CHAPEL RD 

BO
Y

WOOD RD 

GIBSON RD 

E PARKER ST 

AR
RO

W

HEA
DLN 

APPLE

BLO
S

SO

MLN
 

SIDNEY AVE 

G
O

V
SCOTT

FA
RM

RD 

NOLA
N

D
R
 

N
TH

IR
D

ST
 

MORAN ST 

LO
N

G
PIN

E
R

D
 

GROVE

LN 

CAROLINA MILL RD 

ELON
CROSSING DR 

VILLA DR 

GUTHRIE

ST 

CROUSE
LN 

BE
EC

HC
RA

FT
DR

 

E WEBB ST 

HAW
RIVER

H
O

PEDALE
RD 

JACKSON ST 

TR
O

LL
IN

G
ER

ST
 

FO
U

ST
 R

D
 

R
O

G
ER

S
R

D

S 
FO

U
RT

H
 S

T 

CLEVELAND
AVE 

W
ALKER

 R
D

E JOYNER ST 

EDGEWOOD

CHURCH RD 

PV
T

DR

SHOFFNER ST 

E 
CA

LL
O

W
AY

 D
R
 

DUNLEVY CT 

CHAPEL HILL RD 

H
UN

TI
NGTO

N
RD

 

SW
EPSO

N
VILLE

SAXAPAH
AW

RD
 

SP
R

IN
G

W
O

O
D

AV
E 

KI
R
KP

AT
R
IC

K
R

D
 

E MAIN ST 

S 
AN

TI
O

CH

AV
E 

BAKATSIAS LN 

W HOLT ST 

SO
AK AVE

FL
ORA

AV
E 

CO
OP

ER
 R

D 

KEY ST 

GRAND OAKS BLVD 

PLAID ST  

TERRYW
OOD

RD 

N
W

ILKIN
S

RD
 

TA
R
LE

TO
N

 A
VE

 

RU
RA

L RE
TR

EA
T

RD
 

S
N

C
87

H
W

Y 

LACY HOLT RD

N
N
C

11
9

HW
Y

ANTHONY RD 

N MAIN

ST 

S NC 62 HWY 

N CHURCH ST 

STANCHION
ST 

H
IG

H
SI

D
E

D
R
 

O
RTEG

A D
R

CO
O

K RD

VANTAGEPT

SPAULDING ST 

NC 54 HW
Y

EDGEWOOD AVE 

S
N

C
61

H
W

Y 

W
IL

SO
N

ST
 

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
AV

E 

M
EBAN

E
O

AKS
R
D

 

RIVE
R

WALKDR 

WHITESELL

ST 

W MARKET ST 

ROSE QUARTZ
AVENUE

H
O

LT
 R

D
 

W SIMPSON RD 

BALL PARK AVE 

DEE
P CREEK CHURCH RD

OLD NC 87 HW
Y 

S JIM
MINOR RD 

CULLENS DR

W

YA

TT
RD

 

PO
ND

RD
 

O
LD

 T
R
AI

L 
R
D

 

M
AP

LE
 A

VE
 

COUNTRY

CLUB MHP   

GIL

LI
AM

RD
 

D
EE

R
R

U
NT

RLR
IVERVIEW

D
R 

BAKERLN 

BRIARC LI
FF

DR
 

MARY OLIVEST

M
CK

IN
N

EY
ST

 

CH
ER

RY
 LN

LA
UR

EL
 H

IL
L 

DR
 

W STAGECOACH
RD 

G
RA

H

A M ST 

BORDER ST 

CEDAR ST 

MCCRAY RD 

S
M

AIN
ST 

SH
AL

LOWFORDACCESS

RD

CA

RRAW
AY DR 

QUAK
ER

C

RE EKDR 

CR
EEKVIEW

DR 

W
AD

E
ST

 

SHARPE

RD 

BR
O

AD
VI

EW

D
R
 

H
AL

L
AV

E 

SUNDROP DR

S

CO
BB AVE 

HAYNOKE DR 

US 70 HWY

N
G

IB
SO

N
R
D

 

MONROE HOLT
RD

 

EL
M

IR
A

ST
 

W FRONT ST 

APPLE ST 

W HANOVER
RD 

BRICK CHURCH RD 

ATTERLEE LN

W
HITSETT ST

JAM
ES

B

OSWELL RD 

S THIRD ST EXT

CO
LLIN

G

TONDR 

NOAH
RD 

S
EI

GH
TH

ST
 

W
A

LT
ER

H
AG

EN
D

R
 

ATWATER RD 

ROUTH RD 

W HARDEN ST 

BELLVUE ST 

MANNING
WAY 

S WORTH

ST
 

S 
FI

FT
H

 S
T 

TA
YL

O
R 

ST
 

PY
RT

LE
 D

R
 

E STAGECOACH RD 

TR
ANQ

U
IL

TR
AILS

M
H

P 

N
O

KE
LL

Y
AV

E 

CA
RY

ST
 

OLD FIELDS

BLVD 

N M
AIN ST 

HA
CK

N
EY

DR

S
M

AP
LE

ST
 

W
HIT

TE
MORE

RD
 

N
 L

O
G

AN
 S

T 

CO
L

O
RADO DR  

RE
ND

AL
L S

T 

CORNWALL
IS 

DR 

PIN
E

S
T 

COPPERSTONE WAY

G
IB

SO
N

VI
LL

E
O

SS
IP

EE
R
D

 

TROLLING ER
RD

 

PINE ST 

ANDERSON

RD 

CHERRY

CREEK RD

GEORGE BA
SO

N
RD

 

W DAVIS ST 

ST
M

IC
H

AE
L

D
R

UNIVERSITY DR 

STRATFORD DR ERW
IN AVE 

PV
T

DR

CHEEKS
LN 

AL
AM

AN
CE

RD
 

WOODY DR

CO
PPE

RGATE TRL

E W
EBB

AVE 

N
N

C
87

H
W

Y 

W
 ELM ST 

AP
PL

E
ST

EX
T

RA
CC

OON
RU

N DR

TWEEDLN 

STELLALN  

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST
 

GAR

FI
EL

D

RD 

RA
UH

UT
ST

 

HALLIE
LONG LN 

D
UN

LE
IG

H
DR

 

W WEBB AVE 

S
N

C
49

H
W

Y 

RA
E 

D
R 

HA
W

FI
EL

DSCRO
SSIN

G
LN

 

RO
LL

IN
G

FI
EL

D
S 

D
R

BELLEM
O

N
T

M
T

H
ER

M
O

N
R
D

 

N
 C

AR
R 

ST
 

RIVER ST
 

CAMER
ON ST

 

THOMPSON

RD 

FIX ST 

SH
AK

O
RI

H
IL

LS
D
R

WORTH
LN 

G
IL

M
ER

 S
T 

OLD HILLSBOROUGH RD

E ELM
ST 

ANDREWS AVE 

LOWE RD 

W I 40  

BA
LD

W
IN

R
D

 

PI
ED

M
O

N
T

AV
E 

WHITESELL DR 

B O
R
D

EA
UX

DR
 

LA
NDG

AT
E

TR

L

COLDSTREAM
DR 

W

HERITAGE DR 

NORTHROP
DR 

E HARDEN ST 

OAK
KN

OLL
 D

R 

NMEBANE ST 

WHITSETT PARK RD 

N

MANNING
AVE 

AS
HL

EY

W
OO

DS
DR  

ALAMAN CE ST 

WICKER ST 

ISLEY
RD 

R
O

SE
N

W
AL

D

ST
 

DURHAM
ST 

CARRICKDR 

CLOVE R CREEK
LOOP 

ANGELOU

LN

HAMMOND

DR

COPPERCIR 

W
AS

H
IN

G
TO

N
ST

 

S 
JO

YN
ER

 S
T 

HE
RI

TA

GE DR 

STALEY
ST 

A
BBERLY

PL

AVON AVE 

AS
TE

R
W

AY
 

CRESCENT LN

D
AI

SY
 P

AR
K 

D
R
 

BURLINGTON RD 

APPLECR
O

SS

DR

RONEY
LINEBERRY

RD
 

SLEEPY
H

O

L LOW ESTATES MHP  

CHERRY

SEED CT

CU
M

M
IN

GS
ST

 

M
AR

K
L

E CT

MCCLELL

AN
TR

L

BAHAMA

DR 

G
RO

V
E

PA
RK

D
R
 

ASPEN
W

OODDR 

FA
U
CE

TT
E 

AV
E 

BO
LI

N
G

SP
R
IN

G
S

CT
 

M
EA

D
O

W
 S

T 

CORDURO
Y

CT

PVT DR

SOUTHW
ICK DR 

W
ALK

ER
AVE

H
AD

LEYD
R 

PINEWOODCT 

R
O

XBO
R
O

 ST 

MALLARD CRE
EK

DR 

RICHARDS

AVE 

Y

EL
LO

W
W

O
O

DD

R
 

WAREHAM DR 

W CENTER ST 

TALISKER WAY 

RED

WOLFWAY 

CR
IC

KETST

GREENWOOD DR 

ECKERT

LANE

OL
DFARM RD

LANE ST 

R
AL

ST
O

N
D

R
 

BLACK

ANGUS DR 

LO
N

G
 S

T 

RIVER DAL
E

DR 

H
O

LT

AV
E 

SHORT
ST 

PI
N

E
G

RO
VE

DR 

O
LD

FI
EL

DS

BL
VD

 

FEN
TO

N CT 

PEBBLE

DR 

RO
SS

ST 

THOM
PSON

RD 

JAM ES
DR 

M
ELROSE DR 

SH
AD

O
W

BR
O

O
K

D
R 

LITTLE CREEK DR

GRAHAM

MEMORIALPKWY 

YU
CA

TA
N

D
RW

PARKER ST
 

JO
NES

CT 

SWEPSONVILLE RD 

L EB
AN

O
N

R
D

 

TOW
N

BRANCH RD 

W HAGGARD AVE 

E WASHINGTON ST 

W RIVER ST 

D
AV

IS
RD

 

SPRIN G W
O

O
D

MHP 
 

ROCKLEDGE DR 

PVTDR

RE
GEN

CY

DR 

AU
ST

IN

PE
CK

TR
L

QUINCY

CT 

NORTHERN
BENDST 

G
LE

NK
IR

KDR 

KI
NNAN

DR
 

GIBSON

MHP 

LONGSH
AD

O
W

D
R
 

SHAW ST 

NEWBERRYDR 

LO
N

D
O

N
LN

 GARDEN RD 

CO
VI

NG
TON LOOP 

STONE

GABLESDR 

LANG
CT 

HAYW
A

R

D S LN 

E BROWN
ST 

N NC 62 HWY 

PVT DR

W
YC

LI
FF

CT

 

N
 B

EA
U

M
O

N
T 

AV
E 

PI
NE

VA
LL

EY
RD

 

ELDERBERRY

LN

BEELINE LN

H
O

M
E

AV
E 

LO
NG

D
A

LE
DR

DENNIS DR 

OLIVERPARKDR 

VI
LL

AG

E

LA
KE

DR
 

RAINCLIFFE

ST

BEN NEVIS

AVE

M
ARYLAN

D
AVE 

W
ALTH

AM

BLVD
 

S 
TH

IR
D

 S
T

BR
O

W
N

BA
RK

LN
 

HUF
FM

AN
M

IL
L

R
D

 

E GREEN ST 

PVT DR

AC
H

O
N

EC
HY

TR
L

GREEN

ST 

SHADY PARK

DR

JE

RS
EY ST 

BATTERY DR 

BL
AC

K
BE

AR
 C

V 

JO
E GIBSON DR 

TU
D

O
R

CT
 

CAMPAIGN
DR 

E
W

IL
LO

W
BR

O
O

K
DR

 

RIDGECREST

ST 

W

AL
KE

R
DR

 

TERRELL

ST 

HAW
KINS ST 

JI
M

M
IE

KE
RR

RD
 

SW
EE

T
G

U
M

W
AY

 

AZ
AL

EA
CT

 

BE
ST

 T
RL

GR
EE

N
ST

 

M
EA

DO
W

G
RE

EN
D

R 

M
ITCH

ELL

CT 

KE
N
RO

SS
D
R 

BEN
 CT 

AN
GL

ER
BE

ND AV
E

O
LIVE

B
R

A
N

CH
W

AY

WO
O

D

S P R ING DR  

POST
OAK

DR

OR
CH

ID
 D

R 

RI
DG

ER
D 

W
HITES KENNEL

RD 

BIS
CAYNE

D
R
 

SYCAMORE RD 

SO
UT

H
ER

LA
ND

ST
 

WHITEOAK DR 

W

CARR ST 

GILLPLATE
W

AY

ARBOR DR 

TI
LL

M
AN

ST
 

LONGBROO
K DR 

FR
U

IT

CO
BBLER

 D
R

PA
LM

ER
D

R

PV
T 

D
R

YO
UNT 

CT
 

BO NAN

ZA

L N
 

H
O

LLY
ST 

THAD
DR 

AP
PL

E 
ST

 

FINNSBURY
DR 

FIELDSTON
E

D
R
 

BO
LI

VI
A 

CT
 

FLOYD ST 

CLEVELANDAVE 

JOHNSTON

CT 

SUMMER
WALK

DR

GEO
RG

ET
OWNE DR 

PVT DR

E SIXTH
 ST 

C
O

RN
W

A LLIS DR 

S 
NC

 1
19

 H
W

Y

N

TE
N

TH
 S

T 

LO
NG

LE
AF

 C
T 

CL
AP

P 
ST

 

CAMBRIDGE

RD 

S LAN
E

ST 

CAPULET DR

SP
EN

CE

AV
E 

E I 40  

BR
OOKF

IE
LD

DR

ST
O

U
T 

ST
 

SALLY

DR 

HRTL TRL

O
TTER

CR
EEK M

H
P  

E HAGGARD AVE 

N SP
RIN

G

ST
 

SLANEY
WOODS LN

BR
YC

EW
OO

D DR 

LA SHL
EY

PA
RK

DR
 

RAILROAD
ST 

FR
AN

KLIN

CT 

N

FIS
HER

ST 

AB
BO

TT
ST

KENWOODD
R
 

WILDWOOD LN

HYDE ST 

ATW
AY

LO
O

P  

MEADOWBROOK DR 

HARVA
RD

CT 

STOVALLDR 

KIM DR 

BR
IG

H
TW

A
TE

R
W

AY

LO
W

ER

HOPE
DAL

E RD
 

CA
M

D
EN

ST
 

H
ER

M
IT

AG
E

R
D

 

W
HIT

SE
TT

AV
E

WESTRIDGE

DR 

BONFIREDR 

OLD
SALEM

CT 

BU
CK

N
ER

ST
 

S
ALTERS ST 

SUM
PTER

ST 

CO
LO

N
Y

AV
E 

MOONSTONE
CT 

ARMFIELD
AVE 

PIN
N
ACLE

CT  

WICKLOW
PL 

AUG
U
STA

D
R
 

CA
SO

N
D
R

H
IAW

A TH A PL 

PV
T D

R

PVT D
R

FA
LC

O
N

R
D

 

KERNODLE LANDING

DR

VI
N
TA

G
E

D

R 

W
OOD AVE 

EV
ER

G
R
EE

N
R
D

 

AM
BL

ER
R
D

 

BRICKYARDWAY 

RIDGE CT 

HARRIS ST 

SPAWELL

ST

SI
D

EV
IE

W
 S

T 

RAILROAD ST 

E MOO
RE

S
T 

GERRINGER MILL RD 

EL
RA

DO
ST

 

TH

ISTL ED
R 

R
O

SE
M

AR
Y 

D
R
 

HIGH
ROCK

RD

OUTBACK

DR 

BURGES
S

DR

W
ALKERAVE PELHAM

CT
 

LE
A 

LN
 

HARRISRD 

LA
K
ESID

E
AVE 

PO
M

ER
O

Y 
ST

 

ASPEN
AVE

MORNINGSIDE DR 

N
O

RT
H

 S
T 

CH
RI

ST

M
AS

L N
 

LO
GA

N
ST

KILBY ST 

KINGSBURY
CT 

HARRISON DR 

FOXTON LN 

BURLINGTON AVE 

ALYECE CT 

GRAPHITE

DR 

PAISLEYDR 

PLATEAU
PL 

YORK

RD 

WILLIAMSDALE
RD 

T RIUMPH
DR

 

CL
EM

M
ER

R
D

 

M
O

R
G

AN
H

ILLTR
L

HU

CKLEBERRY
LO

O
P

 

SH
O

FF
N

ER ST
 

HILLFORD
DR 

ASBURY CT 

REDSTONE

D
R 

SANDY CROSS RD 

H
ALE

CT 

BIRKD
ALE

CIR
 

EL
O
N

CT
 

MERION CT 

WINDROCK

DR

N
SE

LL
A

R
S

M
IL

L
R
D

 

RIDGEDELL DR 

MARLOW

DR 

PVTDR

TADWORTH CT 

COL L
IN

W
O

O
D

D
R
 

PV
T 

D
R

SPRING

FOREST DR 

BL
AN

D
 B

LV
D

 

MC
DO

WELL LN

GREEN VISTA

WAY

STOKES

ST 

CE
N

TR
AL

AV
E 

SH
AD

Y G
RO

VE

M
H

P  

BOWMAN RD

W

WHITSETT ST

CASTLER
OCK

D
R
 

DUNBARPL 

PI
LL

OW LN
 

THOMPSON

ST 

PA
RH

AM
D

R

SEAMSTER
DR 

CE
SA

R 
CT

 

HAL

L
ST

 

E
GRAHAM ST 

BROOKWOOD AVE 

DARRELL

NEW
TON

DR 

O
AK

LA
N

D
D

R 

AV
ER

Y 
CT

ELIJAH

DR 

CH
ER

RY

BL
O

SS
O

M

LN

COUNTRY
CLUB TRL

IN
G

LE
W

O
O

D
D

R
 

BRIDGEWAT
ER

D
R
 

SCOTT ST 

EUGENE
DR 

WINDSOR

DR 

CANARY PL 

GREEN CT 

CASTLEDR 

N
W

COURT

SQ 

SFHHTRL

AR
R
O

W
LN

 

WOODLAW
N

DR 

TARTANLN 

PARK CENTER  DR 

AM
IT

Y 
CT

 

BARBER RD 

AI
RP

O
RT

RD

ROLLINGWOOD
DR 

DONELSO
N W

AY
 

S LEXINGTO
N

AVE 

CENTURY

CT 

BA
RT

SS
T 

PIED
M

ONT

WAY 

TATE
AVE 

MEBANE ROGERS
RD 

ROBIN LN 

M
O

R
G

AN
TO

W
N

R
D

 

N
EE

SE
 D

R
 

N
FI

FT
H

ST
 

FL
EM

IN
G

G
R
AH

AM
R
D

 

MITCHELL
LN 

JIM LOWE

DR 

ROSE CT 

OAKMONTCT 

M
CV

EY

S

CI
R 

C 
ST

 

GA
RD

EN
IA PL 

GRANVILLE ST 

FIELDSTO
NE

D
R
 

CARSON FARMS
EAST

D
R
 

GARDEN RD 

FOSTER ST 

FEROS ST

M
U

IR
FI

EL
D

CT 

M
RS

 W
H
IT

E 
LN

 

ROSEBANKWAY

N MARYE
DR 

BOWMAN

AVE

HANFORD
RD 

OLSEN DR 

PINNIX RD 

PI E
FILLING DR

COLLINGTON DR 
CARSON

WOODS DR 

W
OO

D

DUC
K

D
R 

PVT
DR

SP
RI

NG
VA

LL
EY

 D
R 

TROON PL 

S BROAD ST
 

STILLHOUSE
FARM DR

ABERNETHY TRL

BERRYHILL

RD 

RASPBERRY RUN 

AN
TI

ETAM

PL 

W

BUCKH
IL

L
RD

 

HOSKINS RD 

LOON CT 

BEAVER
C

R

EEK

D
R 

BANWORTHCT 

BR
O

CKTO
N

D
R
 

WAD E

COBL E DR 

TE
R
R
EL

L 
ST

 

SURICH DR 

ELDERW
OOD

LN 

TU
CK

ER
 S

T 

LE
NO

X 
PL

 

W
AL

ES
CT

 

PVT DR

GAZEBO

DR 

CRESCENTDR 

PVTD
R

PV
TD

R

LANDI LN 

PR

IME ROSE
S

T

MASON

TRCE

PELH
AM

ST 

N PARK AVE 

TR
IN

IT
Y 

CT
 

LO
Y 

CT
 

W
ILL

OWVIE
W

DR 

FO
RES

T

DR 

D
ENISE DR 

W
OODRO

W

DR 

BURKE ST 

CA
LL

O
W

AY
 D

R 

LEVEN DR

PVT DR

E MAIN

ST
 

HA
YN

ES
AV

E 

W RUFFIN ST 

G
R

A
N

G
ER

T
R
L

E M
OREHEAD ST 

GLADE CT 

W
IN

ES
AP

D
R

HIG

H
VI

EW
ST

 

ALBANY ST 

W
 FIFTH

ST 

PVTDR

R
AN

D
O

M
LN

 

JO
Y D

R 
IS

LE
Y 

PL
 

TRACKERSCT 

LILY DR

TU
NDRA

DR 

DAVIS LN
 

HAYWOOD ST 

AL
BE

RT
CI

R 

KE
LL

AM
CT

 

LEE ST 

AR
D

M
O

RE
ST 

ACACIA CT 

OVERBROOK RD 

CARROLL DR 

CENTRAL AVE 

BR
O

O
K

S
TO

NE
D

R
 

N
EV

IS
W

AY
 

HID
EA

W
AY

V
I LLAGE MHP  

W CRAWFORDST 

BARRINGTON RD 

CHANDLER

AVE 

CARR CT 

D
AR

E 
ST

 

N
EW

H
A

VEN

LN
 

DICKEY MILL RD 

M
CD

AD
E

R
D

 

DU
NK

IR
K

DR
 

ROOSEVELT
ST

HOLLY
CT 

MIDLANDCT 

TE
XA

S
AV

E STRATFORD

CT 

CALEDO
N

DR 

N
EA

LW
O

O
D

AV
E 

ELM
ST 

FAW
N

CIR

ED
EN

CT 

BR
IG

HT
W

O
O

D
D

R
 

PRYOR

ST

PVTDR

D
O

G
W

O
O

D

M
H
P  

PLANTATION DR 

NEREUS D
R

KE
CK

R
D

 

ST
ARFA

LL
R

D

TRAILS
END

D
R 

CAM
E

L

OT LN 

S
RID

GERD 

FORESTDALE DR 

BIGALA
M

AN
CE

RU

N

MAL
ONE

RD 

S 
EL

EV
EN

TH
 S

T 

SP
AN

IS
H

 O
AK

R
D

D
EL

AW
AR

E 
AV

E 

BR
IG

H
TO

N

CT 

OLD

FA
RMDR 

E JACKSON
ST 

W CLAY ST 

VETERANSDR 

E SIMPSON RD 

W OLD GLENCOE RD 

AV
A
LO

N
D

R
 

RANDOM

CT 

FARNIN
G

H
AM

LN
 

O
AK

H
U

R
ST

ST
 

OA
K 
LE

AF
CT

WINDING TRL

FU
N

N
Y FAR

M
 D

R
 

PI
N

E 
ST

 

MARTIN

MARIETTA DR  

D
AR

R

OWBY RI
D

G
E

CI
R

CH
ER

R
Y

D
R
 

TR
U

IT
T 

D
R
 

FOXCHASE RD

YARBOROUGH RD 

WOLFGANG

ST

PU
FFIN

D
R

W
EN

D
YD
R 

P VT DR

AB
ER

LO
UR

LN
 

TANNER CT 

PV
T 

D
R

E ASHLAND

DR 

RIDGEWOODDR 

PI
NED

AL
E

DR 

RO
Y

C
E

D
R 

D
R

Y
CREEK

LN
 

EM
ER

SONDR 
SA

FA
RI

 D
R 

STUART CT

EVERGLADES DR 

DAWN CT 

MCGEE
ST 

DELANEYCT 

CARRIAGE
CT 

PIN
H
O

O
K

LN

WESTGATE DR 

TYNDALL ST 

FO
SCO

R
D

EL
O

N
O

SS
IP

EE
R
D

 

FAIRH
AVEN

D
R 

PVT DR

N DALECT 

LA VISTA D
R
 

WMAIN

ST 

LYN NWOOD
DR 

HARRIS
D

R
 

ELM ST 

SA
W

G
RA

SS
CT

 

FU
LT

O
N

ST
 

SEVEN
TH

 ST 

LAPLAYA DR  

LUTHE R C
T 

SCOTT ST 

COTTAGE
PL 

S
U

N
FI

EL
D

D
R

 

GROUNDHOG

TRCE

W KIMEST 

JO
N

ES
ST

 

SH
ER

RY

DR 

CANNON ST 

W PINE ST 

CHRISTOPHER

DR 

TEA

ROSE DR

LADY

BUG CT 

SM
ITH

ST 

CLAYST 

LESTER

DR 

E MCKINLEY ST 

HEARTLEAF

CT

CRAIG

CT 

M
T 

VE
R
N

O
N

R
D

 

SLATE DR

HAZEL DR 

ELM

ST 

PR
ES

TO
N

ST
 

W GILBREATH ST

W
AR

RE
N 

PL
 

SUPPER
CLUB

RD

PLAINS

DR 

MCKINLEY PL 

MINNEOLA ST 

HONEY

LOCUST CT

SPRIN
G

W
O

O
D

VILLAGE DR 

RAVENWOOD

DR 

MRS FULLER RD
 

M
OR

GA
N

GL
EN

 D
R 

COLLIE DR

TWIS
TED

PINE
ST

PVT DR

W
AT

ER
PL

AN
T
RD

 

ARAMANCHEDR 

LARRY ST 

W
IL
TO

N
DR

 

DEWSHARPE RD 

M
ELFIELD

D
R
 

A
U

RO
R
A

DR
 

BR
AN

SO
N

D
R 

M
O

N
TCLAIR

D
R
 

CAMPTWO T R

L

KI
R
BY

S
M

H
P 

 

JAMES
GRIFFIN DR 

PVTD
R

S
SE

LL
AR

S
M

IL
L

R
D

 

HAWKEYE LN 

BU
D
S 

TR
L

SA
RA

H

W

I LL IA

M
S

AV
E 

BR
O

AD
O

AK
D
R

BARBEE

ST

EL
M

 S
T 

SM
ALL

AVE 

D
IX

IE
 S

T 

ST

EL
IZ

ABETH DR

D
O

RAL

CT 

SUNBERRY
CT 

DALKINCT 

ELK ST 

TRAVORA ST 

H
O

LL
Y
R
ID

GE

LN
 

S M
EB

AN
E 

ST
 

E DAVIS ST 

PEN
N

IN
G

TO
N

M
H

P  

PVT DR

CA
TH

ER
IN

E
DR

 

LAWTON DR 

S LEX
INGTON

AVE 

DUBLIN

CT 

OLD A
RB

O
R

W
AY

 

E

DO GW
O

O
D

D
R
 

TO
R
R
EY

PINESCT 

R
O

SE
M

O
N

T
ST

 

MELMARKDR 

N
ST

JO
H

N
ST 

WSIXTH ST 

BARTON CT 

RIDGELINERD

AP
PL

ET
O

N
R
D

 

OLD
E

BEECHW
O

O
D

CT 

STONELEIGH
ST

G ST 

AVALON

RD 

N
SE

C
O

N
D

ST
 

B 
ST

 
BILTMOREST 

N
CH

AR
LE

S
ST

 

N
W

YR
IC

K

ST
 

RILEYS TRL

H
AW

FI
EL

DS DR 

COU
N

CIL
RID

G E

RD

EMMYCT 

NI
CK

S 
ST

 

LOETTA
TRL

LUXBOROUGHLN

ELD
ER

CT 

OAKGROVE DR 

LAKE LA
TH

AM
R
D

 

HIDDENRIDGE DR 

PVTDR

N
 FIRST ST

LOCKESLEY
LN

 

GREEN VALLEY

BLVD 

N
EW

YO
R

K
AV

E 

N
 F

O
U
RT

H
ST

 

SN
O

W
 C

T 

POLK ST 

LUNSFO
R
D

D
R
 

SE
CO

N
D

ST
 

ISLEY
SCHOOLRD

 

AVA ST 

HORNER
FA

RM
TR

L

HUNTING
D

O
N

ST 

SFHS TRL

D
AI

LE
Y

ST
 

CA
TL

IN
ST

 

ROLLING

MEADOW CT 

RU
M

AR

ST 

O
XBO

W
 CT

RILEYS TRL

N
CH

AR
LE

S
ST

 

P
ICKETT

LN 

BUXTO N

W
AY

 

H
U

N
TER

 ST 

CAPSTONE DR 
ATHENS

DR

S
FI

SH
ER

ST
 

CHERRY CT 

STONEWALLDR

PA
RI

S
ST

 

LONGMEADOW
DR 

MOSER

ST 

PEBBLE
DR 

B
R
EN

TW
OOD

DR 

CE
DA

R
CR

ES
T

DR
 

AR
D

EN

ST 

Q
U

EE
N

AN
N

ST
 

APRILLN 

ESSEX

DR 

EL
M

W
OO

D
DR

 

PV
T DR

CIRCLE

DR

VI
NI

N
G

S

DR
 

RU
N

N
IN

G
 C

RE
EK

TR
L

S THIRD ST EXT

KIRBY
ST

POPLAR ST 

N
IK

E 
ST

 

H
ILL

LN 

LI
BE

RT
Y

DR 

W
INW

OOD

DR 

PI
N

E 
VI

EW
 R

D
 

VI

LL
A

ST
RI

GO

DR 

OLD
CEDAR LN

GUNN ST 

N
 M

AR
SH

AL
L 

ST
 

CALLA

LILY
ST

SO
LSTICE

D
R
 

PVT DR

S
G
RA

H
AM

H
O

PE
D

AL
E

R
D

 

TR
AI

L 
TH

RE
E 

 

SH
O

RT
 S

T 

IRON HORSE  LN 

N
 M

EL
VI

LL
E 

ST
 

O
W

EN
 S

T 

NEWLIN

FARM LN

ED
ITH

ST VAUGHN RD 

V
ILLAG

E

SQ
U
ARE

D
R

ATW
O

O
D

D
R
 

FA
IR

W
AY

D
R

 

W
LEBANON

AVE 

KENYON

 DR 

WHITE LEVEL RD 

STOKES ST 

W COLLEGE
AVE 

D
EW

ITT D
R
 

PE
A

R

TREE
D

RTH
OMPS

ON

ST
 

CLOVERDALE ST 

TR
IP

LE
M

M
H

P 
 

FAUCETTE

RD 

ELLEN

D
R
 

CE
DA

R
RI

D
G
E

D
R 

SPRINGFIELD
DR 

JAMESTOWNE

DR 

RAIN
EY

ST 

BR
IA

R
CL

IF
F

R
D

 

TR
YO

N
ST

 

NINADR 

CL
IN

E C
T

CO
U
N
TR

Y

CL
UBDR 

ORCHARD DR 

CYPRESS PT 

DUDLEY

ST 

H
O

LLAR

ST 

GR
EE

NVI
EW

DR  

WINDSOR

WAY 

CO
RDIN

GLE
Y

WAY

PV
T

DR

GRANDVIEW

DR 

H
IG

G
IN

S CT
DAYBREAK

TRL

BRANDEL
DR

S
CO

SB
Y

CT
 

GLENW
OOD AVE 

M
RS

BLANCHARD
RD

 

CRISPIN

WAY

BO
N

N
IE LOCH

DR
 

BY
ER

S
CT

 

WHELEN

DR

LO
RR

AI

NE

ST
 

PI
NE

C
R
ES

T
ST

 

G
RACE

LAN
D

ING
D
R 

N
EW

TO
N

D
R
 

W
OODLA

W
N

DR 

PV
T 

D
R

W
EN

D
ALL

CT 

W MAIN ST 

BE
N

TL
EY

LN
 

PVT DR

TRAIL EIGHT  

A ST 

JA
MES

 S
T 

BEA
VER

DAM DR 

DUN

V
EG

AN

LN
 

SADDLE CLUB RD 

DER
BY

 CT
 

RO
SETTE

PL

HILTON RD 

N
SI

X
TH ST

 

ALBERTA ST 

KELLER
CT

 

BAUMAN
CT 

D
IXON

LN 

MCDUFFY

ST 

BRASSFIELD

DR 

RA
VE

N
CT

 

N
IB

LI
CK

W
AY

SPRING

GARDEN CT 

W
HI

TT
AV

E 

BETHELST 

TRANQUIL

CT 

CL
EA

RW
AT

ER
W

AY
 

REINSMAN

CT 

BE
LM

O
N

T
ST

 

SPOON

LN 

MCI
VE

R
CT

 

GOLDENROD

CT 

BROADLANDSW
AY

ROCKW
O
O
D

DR 

HOLL
Y

HI
LL

LN

 

DOWNING DR 

ROSLYN

DR 

KIMBERLY RD 

HANFO
RD

H
IL

LS
RD

 

FA
R
M

VI
EW

 D
R
 

GREYSTONE DR 

ER
IC

DR 

S 
NC

61
 H

W
Y

N TIMBERGATE

DR 

W
IN

ST
O

N
D
R

 

SADIE

LN 

PRINCE
EDWARD DR 

INDIAN VILL
AGE TRL

HEATHWOOD
ST 

BEN

HOGAN DR 

NEAL ST 

HAWTHORNE LN 

PVT DR

STALEY
ST 

M
IL

ES
 C

HA
PE

L 
RD

 

AMOS LN 

WISHIN
G

WELL  DR

BE

RB
ER

DR

CAM
D

EN

CT 

KENNEBEC

CT 

N
SELLA

RS

M
ILL

R
D
 

BIDNEY DR 

CH
AR

R
ED

CED
A

R
RD

W
ES

LE
Y

D
R
 

HILL
SIDE

DR 

CO
LLIN

S D
R
 

MALLORY DR

ELWOOD ST 

TI
M

BE
RL

AN
D
 D

R

E ST 

CEDAR

AVE 

BRIARWOODDR 

VANDERFORDST 

CA
RO

LI
NA

ST
 

BEDFO RD

ST
 O

A
K

FO
R

EST
CT 

KN
O

X CT 

PVT

DR

LAR
R
Y AVE 

N
 C

O
SB

Y
CT

 

GR

AV
EL

ST 

D
O

D
SO

N
RD 

W
ESTBR

O
O

K
DR 

BR
A

N
DY

W
Y

N
E

D
R
 

S 
SE

CO
N
D

 S
T 

JOYCE CT 

PI
N

E

R
ID

G
E 

CT
 

THOMPSONRD 

REESE

O
LIVIA

RD

CARISBROOKE

DR 

CH
ES

TN
U

T
ST

 

G
IL

ES
 S

T 

JANE

ST 

PVT DR

A
B

IG
AIL

LN
 

KNIG
HTDALE

DR 

BA LD

CYPRESS
DR

GILLIAMCT

PE

RSIMM
O

N
PL

PA

WILL TRL

CARDW E LL
DR  

LEONARDO LN

TAR
H

EEL LN
 

ALOHADR 

LO
BO

D
R 

HICKORYDR 

SAM
GWYNN CT 

SF
BC

TR
L

BOBBYS LN 

EA
G

LE
N

ES
T 

CT
 

PV
T 

DR

ARCH

W
AY

CT 

HOOD
ST 

EV
ER

ET
T

ST
 

H
AW

FIELD
S

R
D

 

W INTERSTATE SERVICE RD 

SO

LS
TI

CE

DR 

CHANNEL ST

PIPER CT 

TA
TE

D
R
 

HIDEAWAY LN 

SHIRLEY

DR 

FREEDOM DR 

TRAIL FIVE  

KIRKWOOD DR 

HST 

COOSA CT

IR
O

N
DR

PLAID ST 

LISA

D
R
 

FLORENCE ST 

CHURCHILL DR 

W
ALNUTCRO

SSIN
G

D
R
 

DANBROOK
RD 

ANGEL

FALLS
D

R
 

IN
G

LE
CT 

BROOK

VALLEY CT 

PVT DR

BE
T

H
EL

ST
 

LAZYLN
 

OVE
RM

AN
DR

 

BROCKS

TRCE

TH
O

M
PSO

N RD
 

ALYSSA DR 

TE
NT

H
ST

 

FIFE

CT

PVT DR

GRA
NITEMILL DR 

GREENW
AY ST 

NEAL
ST 

HOLLY

ST
 

GREEN LEVEL CHURCH RD 

OBSIDIUM CT

B
EAU

FO
RT

CT 

GO
V

SCOTT
FARM

RD 

AT
W

AT
ER

ST
 

ST
M

AR
KS

CH
UR

CH
RD

 

BE
RK

LE
Y

RD
 

CO
LO

NI

AL

W
AY

 

R
O

SS
 S

T 

ARROWHEAD BLVD 

TI
N

NI
N

ST
 

TRESFIELDCT 

PEELER ST 

C
A

PPOQUIN
W

AY 

WEST

AVE 

CHURCH
ST 

HE
NRY STEEL DR 

MEADOWOOD

DR 

MAL
ONY

DR 

LOCH RIDGE

PKWY 

M
IR

ETTA

D
R
 

EDWARD

CT 

TRAIL EIGHT  

AMHERST AVE 

WARD ST 

CARTER RD 

CR
YS

TA
L

SK
YE

 C
T 

FO
RE

ST
VI

EW
 D

R 

AS
HLE

Y

TR
CE

HAWTHORNE LN 

PA
RK

VI
EW

DR
 

SP

RIN
G

GA
RD

EN
RD

 

LE
N

O
R
A

ST
 

N
O

RT
H

AV
E 

PINE

KNOT

LN 

COMSTOCKRD 

ST

BARTS
PL

CARRIE

CT
 

FIT
CH

 D
R 

H
O

LL
YW

O
O

D
D

R
 

CRESCENTDR 

MELODY LN 

CA
PE

 F
EA

R
 D

R
 

SH
ELB

U
RNE

C
T

H
ER

O
N

CO
VE

 T
R
L

PA
TT

O
N

ST
 

TO
N

EW
O

OD
CT

SH
ER

W
O

O
D

D
R
 

BEN
 W

ILSO
N

 R
D

 

OLYM
PIC

D
R
 

KING ST 

FO
RTH

 CT

BRADLEY

ST 

SHAW
NEE

DR 

WIND

I NG
SPRING DR

S
O

N
EA

L

S
T 

GLENDALE

AVE 

PA
R
K 

D
R
 

LEWIS
DR 

PVT

DR

CHOYCE ST 

ST
O

N
EW

YC
K

D
R

 

WILL
IA

MSO
N ST

 

SQUIRES DR 

TR
O

CK
W

IL
D

ER
 C

T 

LO
Y 

ST
 

LO
CH

AL
SH

D
R

BU
CKIN

GHAM RD 

STONEHAVENDR 

PINEBROO
K

D
R 

E
M

CA
D

ENST 

SO
M

ER
S

AV
E 

CA
SH

EL
L

CT
 

GRA
HAM

RD
 

W
OO

DH
AV

EN
DR 

N

SPR
AY

PL 

BA
R
LO

W
 D

R
 

SUN AVE 

NANMCCOY DR 

H
O

LL
Y

ST
 

W
ESTFIELD LN 

ELK

RIVER CT 

HU
FF

MA
N LN 

WOODLAND AV
E 

PV
T

D
R

DOGW
OOD DR 

PE
EL

E 
ST

 

MILLICOVSKY

DR 

E GRAHAM ST 

TRAIL SIX  

RO
SE

BE
RR

Y
LO

OP 

CO
UN

CI
L

RD

OSSIPEE HOLINESS

CHURCH RD 

PO
RT

SM
O

U
TH

CT
 

CL
EV

EL
AN

D
 S

T 

SF

BC
T

RL

SAN
D

PIPER

TR
L

EL
DON

DR 

SU
SA

N
NE

DR
 

SUNNYBROOK
DR

 

JAVAN
DR 

OP
H

EL
IA

WAY

N
CO

BB
AV

E 

CIRCLE DR 

BR
IAR

W
OOD

D
R
 

CORNELIA DR 

PVT D
R

W
O

O
D

S MA N DR
 

BEAV
ER

CR
EEK

R
D

 

KITTY

CT 

WILKINS ST 

BULLIS ST 

THICKET

DR 

M
AY

 S
T 

W
O

O
D

LA
N

D

R
D

 

N
AN

CE
ST 

STONEHAMRD 

W
ES

TO
V
ER

TE
R
 

H
AW

 R
IVER

M
H

P  

PR
AI

R
IE CT
 

BA
NK

S
ST

 

AU
BU

RN

D
R 

BRUCEWOOD
RD 

W
H

ITETAIL

CT 

FA
IT

H
DR

 

H
IL

LC
R
ES

T

AV
E 

BR

AG

G
TR

L

H
U
FF

IN
ES

DR
 

R
ET

RE
AT

LN
 

M
O

RT
O

N

D
R
 

FER
R
IS ST 

ROBBIE

CT 

JUNIPER
D

R
 

G
LE

N
N

ST
 

SOMERS AVE 

L A DIXON

JR RD  

LE
W

IS
CT

 

E IN TERSTATE SERVI CE RD 

PVT

DR

CLOVERCT 

PERKINS TRL

PR
ID

E

AV
E 

BO
LD

EN
PL

 

CHRIS

ST 

PVTD
R

FERETTIN
O

D
R
 

H
AY

D
EN

 D
R
 

AL
D

ER
ST

 

RIVERSIDE

DR 

THIS
TL

E
D

O
W

NS
D

R
 

WATER
CREST DR 

EA
ST

W
O

O
D

LN
 

PV TDR

SYKES ST 

JO
E CT 

M
AD

IS
O

N
 S

T 

EVERGREEN

LN 
HEATHER

RD 

BL
UE

G
IL

L
W

AY

PVT DR

O
AK

LE
Y 

ST
 

ED
EN

 ST 

AUSTIN

ST 

NEW CASTLE RD 

ADRIAN
CT 

FOREST OAKS

LN 

BOGGS
DR 

JOHNSON AVE 

POETSWALK DR

E

W
ILLO

W
BRO

O
K

D
R 

ETHANS WAY 

MACALLANDR 

VA
N
D
ER

BI
LT

CT
 

HARRIET

DR 

G
R
EY

FLIN
T PL

D
O

G
G

ETT
D

R 

PARK RD EXT

FLO
R
EN

CE

ST 

W
O

O
D

 S
T 

BRANCHW
OOD

DR 

MARION CT 

LYNNRD 

SU
M

M
ER

S
D

R
 

BRENT

CT 

CINCHESTER
CT 

BAKER

DR 

AT
K

IN
SO

N
AV

E 

SUMACLN 

W
ILSO

N
S

M
ILL LN

COPPER TRACE

DR 

BRYAN
ST 

W
ILT

SHIRE

DR 

N
ATALIED

R 

HIGH

ST 

S

MAURY AR
CH

  

DELAINE DR 

YO
RK

CI
R 

PE
PP

ER
ST

O
N

E
D

R
 

W
ATSO

N

D
R
 

W
OODBURY

DR 

O
R
AN

G
E 

D
R
 

KERNODLELN 

MIDWAY
CHURCH

RD
 

W
ARFIELD

RD
 

KNOLLWOO
DDR 

E ORANGE
ST 

GREGORY POOLE LN 

D
O

N
O

VA
N

ST
 

LI
N

CO
LN

ST
 

LA
RR

Y
AV

E 

JU
ST

O
N

D
R 

POWER LIN
E RD 

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 P

L 

BRIGHTON DR 

M
IL

L 
ST

 

LAURIE DR 

KE
RN

O
D

LE
D

R 

KEOGH
ST 

CHARLOTTE
LN

 

RICH
LN 

B LUE B
IR

D
L

N 

EN
G
LEM

AN
AVE 

CL
EB

UR
N
E

CT
 

SE
LLA

RS

ST
 

HIDDENWOOD LN 

DURHAM
ST

EXT

W
ELLSPRIN

G
CT

BA LDWIN

RD 

LYNDON CT 

H
IC

KO
R
Y

AV
E 

PREACHER HOLMES RD 

FI
TC

H
 S

T 

PVT DR

RAINEY ST TO
W

ER
D
R 

BE
EC

H
G

LE
N

CT
 

FL
AN

IG
AN

ST

BOONE STATION DR 

W

ALLA

C
E

ST
 

TRAILSEVEN  

DANIELEY

WAY 

W
O

O
D

BR
IE

R
LN

 

W WASHINGTONST 

IVEY

RD
 

PINEKNOLL

TER 

HALL

ST 

G
LEN

W
O

O
D

 AVE 

GID
EO

N

PL
 

BE
VE

R
LY

D
R
 

BLAIRST 

AVIEMORE
RUN 

THOMPSON RD 

HILLMAN LN

TROXLER RD 

H
AW

TH
O

R
N

R
ID

G
E 

D
R
 

CO
WEL

L

DR

CR
EE

K

RI
DGE D

R 

R
U

D
D

 S
T 

BR
O

O
KLIN

E

D
R
 

SU
MTE

RCT 

LOCHMADDY DR 

W GRAHAM ST 

EASTWAY LN 

BILLLOY DR 

PVT

DR

R
O

C
KW

O
O

D
AV

E 

W ROOSEVELT ST

STEELE ST 

LO
W

ELL

D
R
 

CATES AVE 

PHIBBS RD 

FO
XHALL

LN
 

E I 40REST STOP  

CANO

PY DR

E TROLLINGER AVE 

B 
J M

HP
  

PERRIN
DR 

M
OTLEY ST 

LA
KE

VI
EW

DR
 

H
AM

IL
TO

N

R
D

 

W LAKE

DR 

COLDSPRING

LN 

CR
AW

FO
RD

CT
 

BOSTON DR 

WALKER AVE

LYND
O

N
LN

 

ROGERST 

QUINTAS AVE 

MONT REUX DR 

N
O

R
T

HSIDE
D

R
 

N
GU

R
N

E
Y

ST 

CA
SW

E
LL

ST
 

BURCH

RUN DR 

E LEBANON AVE 

SUGAR MAG NOLIA

RD

CAM
PFIR

E

D
R
 

LA
W

ND
AL

E
DR

 

SUNBERRY

DR 

TRIM
BLE

D
R

 

W SHANNONDR 

UNION

AVE 

KE
R
R
 A

VE
 

ETHAN POINTE DR 

E COLLEGE

AVE 

PENL ANDDR 

SUNSET

DR 

DOGW
O

O
D

LN
 

BR
O

W
NSTONE

D
R 

WOODY DR

BI
LL

IN
G

H
AM

D
R
 

TYREE TRL

CARLTON AVE 

VA
RN

A
L

S
CT

 

SK
YV

IE
W

D
R
 

R
IVER

S
E

D

GE DR 

BLACKBERRY

LN 

ECLAY ST 

ELDERMONT
ST 

SACONN DR 

SPENCE

CT 

ALEXANDRIA
CT 

AL
FR

ED
 R

D
 

S AVIAT IONDR 

M
CP

H
ER

SO
N

 R
D

 

DIXON
RD 

MAY
 D

R 

PVT DR

CH
AR

TW
EL

L

LN
 

M
AR

LBO
R
O

U
G

H
RD

 

CR
O

SS
ST 

PVT
DR

E WILSON ST 

JA
M

IE

BA
K
ER

D
R
 

BRADLEY
ST 

JIMMY

OVERMAN LN 

BR
OO

KS
ID

E
D

R
 

G
AR

D
EN

CIR 

SU
M

N
ER

LN

LONG
DAIRY

RD 

PREACHERMOOREDR 

PV
T

D
R

E LEE
ST 

M
ER

TS
ST

 

PVT

D
R

H
EAVEN

TR
L

E

KIM
E

ST 

HERMAN BLUE
CT 

GRO

VER LN 

CE
D

AR

CR
EE

K 
D

R
 

COU RTLAND
DR 

BEN
JAM

IN

CT
 

PAYLOR RD 

KERR

ST 

LESTER

CT 

BR
AX CT 

A O
 SM

ITH
 R

D
 

BER
MU

D
A

TR
L

BELLE

CT 

ASH
LEY

PO
N

D
 CT 

BROOKVI EW
CT 

JOBE ST 

LA
N

G
LA

IS

DR

TRAIL FOUR  

CU
R
RY ST 

DANIELEY
W

ATER

W
HEEL

RD 

TURNBURY
PL 

HERTFORD

LN

R
O

LLIN
G

R
D

 

M
EA

D
O

W
B

R
O

O
K

D
R
 

PV
T DR

CR
EE

K

S IDE CT 

W
R

LN 

E PINE ST 

LONG AVE 

ABERDEEN D

R 

HA STINGS RD 

BOXWOOD TRL

GERRINGER RD 

PH
ILLIPS

CHAPEL RD 

JEFFR
IES

ST 

PA
TR

IC
K

AV
E 

PARK DR 

K
A

N
EY

D
R 

SU
LL

IV
AN

CT
 

LANCELOTLN 

W
O

O
D

LAND

D
R
 

JONES DR 

KIR
KLAN

D
 CT

HIGHLAND
AVE 

MIRACLE DR 

CRESTW
OOD DR 

C ARRIA

G
E

L
O

OP 

LO
N

G
VIEW

ST 

WYNNWOOD

DR 

COLEYCT 

M
AT

TIE
FLO

RENCE DR 

M
ARLENE

M
HP 

KILROY

ST 

RIDDLE
CT

PO
N

D
 D

R 

US 70
BYPA

SS HWY

SAMANTHA DR 

G
W

YN
 ST 

M
O

N
R
O

E 
LN

 

N
ASSAU

 ST 

PVT

D
R

SWEE
T

PI
NE

W
AY

ALEXANDERDR 

PLAZA
DR 

EVERGREEN
AVE 

ADA ST 

ALBRIGHT

AVE 

LA
CY ST

 

BRI G

G
ST

ONE
D

R

AR
T

H
U

R
D

R
 

SPRINGHILL
DR 

DURHAM MEADOWS DR 

FRANK S HOLT DR 

ADIL

CT 

H
O

LM
ES

 R
D

 

FO
R
ES

T
D

R
 

DI
CK

EY
R
D

 

M
IC

H
AE

L 
D

R
 

DOG W
O

O
D

HIL L
R
D

 

BLANCH
E

DR  

SHEPHERD

DR 

D
IXO

N
SW

IM
M

ING

PO
O

L
RD

 

KI
NGFI

SH
ER

R
D

SUNSET

HILLS DR 

WHITBYCT 

ST
AGG ST

 

TR
IB

EK
CT

 

GOODSONAVE 

N
C

10
0

HW
Y 

ST
ONE ST 

CHIPPENHAM
CT 

PVT DR

PVT

DR

RI
DG

EC
RE

ST
AV

E 

GRIMESST 

M
A

C
LEOD

ST 

GUNTE
R S

T 

FA
N

N
TR

L

MARIN A DR 

CO
EN

AV
E 

OVE
RLO

O
K

CT
 

A M BER
SO

N
W

AY
 

FO
RE

ST
CR

EE
K 

LN

S FAIRWAY DR 

ARBOR

DR 

BR
AN

D
Y

LN
 

AZ
AL

EA
M

H
P 

 

WILL

CT 

E
LA

KE

D
R 

SM
AL

L
CT

 

CH
AD

W
ICK

M
AN

O
R
 D

R
 

OAKCREST
CT 

JUSTIN CT 

EL
M

D
AL

E
RD

 

AARON
ST 

LONGESTST 

DIXI E ST 

COTTENCT 

RAINSDR 

C IR
C

L
E

D
R

 

MORNING
SID

E

CT 

SPRIN
G

D
R 

PVT
DR

W
ARW

ICK

D
R 

DENISE

DR 

CLYDE ST 

RI
DG

E

VI
EW

DR 
 

W
ATER

M
ILL

D
R
 

CR
IS

SM
AN

AV
E 

SUNLAND

DR 

LONG MHP 

ANGUS

LN

 

W
AG

O
N

ER
R
D

 

CENTER ST 

FI
RE

R
IN

G
D

R

BRUNDAGE LN 

SH
ER

M
AN

DR
 

SM
IT

H
 S

T 

S
SPR

AY

PL 

BLUSHING

TRCE

PV
T 

D
R

W
O

O
D

H
AVEN

D
R

 

CED
AR

CR
EST CT 

E

MARKET ST 

W
 HOLT

ST 

S
GU

RN
EY

 S
T 

RIVER RD 

S 
M

AR
SH

AL
L 

ST
 

PARRISH ST 

S
MARYE DR 

CASSIDYDR 

DALLAS CT

TE
D

DY

D
R

 

O
N

EI
D

A

ST
 

LA
KE

VI
EW

AV
E 

W
ES

TH

AMPTON
DR 

CO
LUM

BIA

AVE 

RAMADA RD 

MAPLEVIEW
LN 

MABLETON

DR 

S 
M

EL
VI

LL
E 

ST
 

CYPRESS CT 

MANESS

DR 

SQ
U

AW

VALLEY
TRL

STUART

CT

ST
IL

L
PA

ST
U
RE

LN

CY
N

TH
IA

D
R
 

ED
IN

BU
R
G

H
D

R
 

SURRATST 

AYCOCK

AVE 

BROADWOOD

ACRES RD

RO
M

A
R
D

 

EGERT
DR

BR
OWN AVE 

L J
 D

R 

CAROLINA RD 

ANGIER

TRL

FLI
NT ROCK

DR 

POWER

ST 

BROOKWOO
D

D
R

 

RADIANCE DR 

PO
RT

ER
FIELD AVE 

R
ID

GEWAY
DR 

DAY

AVE 

DOGWOOD ST 

BE
AV

ER
HI

LL
S
DR

 

TOM
S

CREEK
CT  

CARRIAGE

RUN CT 

PVT D
R

M
AD

IS
O
N

ST
 

GRACE AVE 

WASHINGTO
N

ST
 

BACK W

A
TE

R
TR

L

AT
W

AY
LN

 

TROENDLY ST 

HARRIS ST 

FA
UL

KN
ER

D
R 

FR
AN

Z
CT

 

SAN
D

B
U

R
G

D
R
 

GEORGIA

AVE 

LONG LEAF

DR 

BOONE RD 

BRADBURY

DR 

BALSAM

FIR LN

BIRCH DR 

PA
TT

E
RS

O
N

M
H

P
 

CR
EE

K 
BE

ND
CT

 

D
EL

AN
EY

DR
 

W
M

OORE ST 

FR
ANKL

IN

ST
 

ARDM
O

RE
ST 

GLIDEWELLDR 

VIOLET

CT 

BASO
N CIR 

W BROWN
ST 

LOCHS HI

RE
DR 

KELLY ST 

CH
AS

E

ST
 

LILLIAN

D
R
 

FA
RR

EL
L

RD
 

KR
ES

S
D

R 

CLIN
TONTRL

BR
IT

TN
EY

 L
N

 

PARIS ST 

CA
MBR

O DR

OAK ST 

WINN CREEK

DR 

MAR
KW

OO
D

DR
 

TER
R
Y

SM
ITH

TR
L

STAFFORD

ST 

E ARL DR
 

LAREDO
DR  

GLENFIELD

LN
 

INGLEDAIRY RD 

APPALOO
SACT 

PVTD
R

HEDGE

ST 

W
 D

O
G

W
O

O
D

D
R
 

SHADY
DR 

PVT D
R

BERWICK DR 

PORTER
SHARPE

RD
 

SONJA

CT 

ASPHALT DR  

ENOCH ST 

WLAKE ST 

COBB

ST
 

C
AM

P
R
D

 

WILSON RD

O
AKRIDG

E

DR
 

CULBERSO
N

LN 

LO
R
R
AI

N
E

ST
 

AVA ST 

CRYSTAL

SPRINGCT 

WESL E Y

C
T 

EA
SY

 S
T 

R
EG

O

D
R
 

PI
CK

W
O

O
D

D
R
 

BR
O

O
KL

YN
ST

 

BE

NTBRUSH
LN

CL
IF

F
VI

EW
D
R 

D
O

R
AL

CT 

AL
M

O
N

D
 L

N
 

E
CA

LL
O

W
AY

D
R
 

LESLEE DR 

HARDW
ICK DR 

CANTERWOOD DR 

E OLD GLENCOE
RD 

VALENTINE
CT

LO
W

E
S

B LVD 

NI
GH

TINGALE

CT 

YORK

LOOP 

W US
70 HWY

JENNIFER DR 

DORSEY

DR

CELIN
A ST 

HAWFIELDS M IDDLE
SCHOOLS DR 

GLENN

DR 

ZI
NC

 A
LY

ID
LEW

O
O

D

D
R
 

MILL RACE RD 

BIRCH LN 

WOODHUE DR 

CE
DA

RW
O

O
D

DR
 

WINDY HILL TRL

ST BRI DE CT 

HIGHVIEW ST 

BELMORE PL 

S CEDAR DR

CESSNA DR 

N AVIATION DR 

EL
LI

S
JE

FF
R
IE

S 
R
D

 

VINE
ST 

E DILLARDST 

CLIFFORD
RAY

RD 

WHIT
ES

EL
L D

R 

HOWARD
ST 

CAPE

FEAR WAY 

JO
SE

PH
 S

T 

BR
OW

NS M
HP 

 

KE
ST

R
EL

TR
L

WHITE
DR

CI
RC

LE

DR 

CHEERWINE TRL

BA
RT

S
ST

 

CRO
SS

CO
U
N
TRY LN

 AL
BE

RT
ST

 

HANOVER RD 

ST
O

U
T 

ST
 

CARDEN RD 

CA
RR

IA
G
E

CR
EE

K
CT

 

OA

K VILLA

MHP

W

EBSTER GROVE
DR 

ASHE
ST 

W
IN

C
H

ESTER

D
R
 

DALLAS

DR 

M
O

CK
IN

G
BI

R
D

TR
L

P ILA
TUS W

AY
 

W
O

R
M

RAN
CH

R
D

 

TA
RP

LE
Y

ST
 

ISLEY LN 

CLAPP
MILL RD 

ST
EE

PM

EADOW

LN

WOODALE
DR 

GO
LD

DU
ST

D
R 

W
ATT

DR 

TIM
BE

R
TR

L

KRONBERGS CT 

HO
W

LE

DR 

RAYON

ST 

PVT DR

HOLLAND AVE 

EL
IZA

BE
TH

LN
 

MEADOW

OAKS
D

R 

M
IL

L
R
U

N
 L

N
 

VANCE ST 

LAKEVIEW
TER 

E
KITCHIN

ST 

FIELDSTONE LN 

CH
U

R
CH

CI
R 

RAILROADAVE 

FO
XG

LO
VE

TR
L

LE
IGH

DR 

LITTLEAVE 

CR
EE

KW
O

O
D

D
R 

PY
TH

O
N

D
R 

TALKING

TREE DR 

COVI
NG

TO
N

M
H

P 
 

JO
H

N
SO

N
 ST 

AM
BROSE PL 

LACY
FARM RD

MILLBROO
K

DR 

PI
NE

LA
ND

DR
 

CO
M

P

ASS DR 

Q
UARRY

CLUB RD
 

PE
RS

IMMON
PL

HEIRLOOMDR

HARPER TRL

INDUSTRY DR 

LY
NCH

ST
ORE

RD
 

CR
EE

K
PO

IN
T

RD
 

FOREST LAKE DR 

KE
R
N

O
D

LE
 D

R
 

GUN DR 

BRIER LN 

IS
AA

C

H
O

LT
TR

L

MOBILEMANOR
RD 

OTTER

CREEK TRL

N
EST

ERS

C
T 

GOLD CIR 

C
U

ST
ER

DR
 

W
O

O
D

S 
M

H
P 

 

N
FAIRW

AY
D

R
 

BENTRIDGE
D

R 

FLEEMANLN 

CONE
DR 

MAC A R
TH

U
R

LN
 

PLAZA DR 

TANGLEWOODDR 

PVTDR

CO
O

KS
M

IL
L

R
D

 

W
ILLIAMNEW

LIN
D

R
 

H
EN

D
ER

SO
N

 R
D

 

SPRINGWOOD
DR 

MAYCT 

CO
RP

O
R
AT

IO
N

PK
WY 

FOUST RD 

PEABODY CT 

DOUGLAS RD 

U
N

IO
N

RI
DG

E
RD

 

ACORN ST 

NIRE VAL LEY
DR 

OAK ST 

W
OODLAW

N RD 

AIR

PAR
K

D
R
 

SE
AG

R
O

VE
CT

GR
AC

EW
O

O
D

CT
 

FLOWERST 

INGLEST 

S ASHLAND DR 

GREY GABLESWESTDR 

YORK
LOOP 

CHATHAM

CT 

O
LD

W
ELL

DR 

O
AKL

E
Y

FARM

R
D

 

ALLIE SYKES TRL

W
HITE

POPLAR DR  

REESECT

VINE ST 

CR
OS

SR
ID

GE
DR

 

COR
N

E
RSTO

NE

D
R

 

PADDLE LN 

KIT LN 

W

LA
KE

DR
 

COOK
R
D

ALCO
 ST

LEAFPL 

PARKER ST 

W
EA

VE
R

CR
EE

K
R
D

 

W
ED

G
EW

O
O

D

D
R
 

R
O

G
ERS

CT

SWEETBAYCIR 

EUGENEST 

PVT DR

PO
ND RD 

CH
A

SE

S
T

 

LELAND

LN 

BR
IM

D
R

FARWOOD RD 

JACKS
DR 

W
ES

T
ST

 

SHELLY GRAHAM

DR 

E

DRAKE LN

ROLLI
NG RD 

OTTER

CT 

H
ID

D
EN

VIEW
D

R
  

GATES AVE 

ARMISTEAD CT 

BL
AC

K
EL

K 
CT

 

BA
LL

PA
R
K

LN
 

FA

LKIRKDR 

GURNEY CT 

E HILL

ST 

CU
B TR

L

CLEMMONS LN 

ELIZABETH

AVE 

FARMPOND
CT 

H
IC

KO
CK

 C
T 

HIGHFI

EL
D

S
R
D

TU
R
R
EN

TI
N

E

ST
 

CO
M

BS

ST
 

YO
U

N
G

 S
T 

H
AM

IL
T

O
N

ST
 

W
IG

G
IN

S 
ST

 

O
VER

LAN
D

TR
L

M
O

BI
LE

 P
AR

K 
R
D

 

W
IL

KE
S

D
R 

J DUKE

RONEY
T

R L

HIGHGARDENCIR 

REICHERT TRL

TRANQUILITY TRL

COUNCILMAN
DR 

CHRISTOPHER

DR 

ORICE ST 

FIELD
 ST 

FRAN DR

D
EN

N
Y

CI
R 

SC
O

TC
H

PI
N

E 
W

AY
 

SW
AN

N
RD

 

CH
AN

CE
R
Y

ST
 

BAYO
U

ST

PV
T 

D
R

M
AR

G
AR

ET
 L

N
 

W
ARW

ICK
CT 

MAPLEVIEW DR 

CENTER

CREST
DR 

BO
O
NE

ST
 

RAY ST 

CAROLINA
AVE 

W
EN

TW

O
RT

H
D

R
 

PV
T

DR

FL
O

R
EN

CE
 R

D
 

LAPRA

DR 

W
ILKERSO

N
TR

L

PH
ELPS

W
O

R
KM

AN
 R

D
 

BOW
L INGWOOD

LN 

FERNWAY DR 

TUCKDR 

SLADEST 

JE
R
KI

N
S

S
T 

TIMBERLYN
E

D
R
 

MILL STEAD
DR 

DEER
LN 

PIN
ET

RAI
L RD 

ASHTON P ARK

LN 

BA

RNLAND

LN

PL
EA

SA
NT

D
R 

TU
LA

LAM
BERT

RD
 

W
I 40

REST STOP  

MONTREE LN 

EFOREST ST 

BR
O

AD
W

AY
D

R
 

FL
IN

T
ST

 

PVT

DR

SN
U

G

H
AR

BO
R

R
D

 

AZ
EL

EA

CI

R 

STEARNS DR 

D ST 

KENTWOOD

DR 

N

RID
GE

R
D

 

FIELDALE RD 

HEADRICKDR 

M
IL

KY
 W

AY

RUFFIN RD 

WEG PO
N

G
CT

AUTO PA
RK

DR 

FA
ITH

DR

 

DICKST 

STO
REY ST 

REDELL DR 

LY
N

N
D

AL
E 

CT
 

TERRY DR 

TR
IN

IT
Y

DR
 

PV
T DR

PVTD
R

MEMORY
LN

E
R

IN
C
T 

IDLEWILD

AVE 

CH
AR

LE
S

AV
E 

ANACONDA

TRL

CANDLEBROOK
CT 

HERRONWOOD DR 

FR
ES

HW
AT

ER
RD

 

M
CG

RE
W

D
R 

E

SHANNON DR 

ANNABELLES
WAY

CO
NNERS CT 

PR

A V
AS

LN
 

ST LU
KES

CH
U

R
CH

 R
D

 

D
A
IR

Y

R IDGE RD  

WESTCH
ESTER

DR 

SPARROW

DR 

PITTS RD 

D
EV

O
N

SH
IR

E 
LN

 

PI
N

EW
AY

D
R
 

WILLOW

L
A

NEMHP  

KEE
PEE

TRL

W
 L

IT
TL

E
JO

H
N

 L
N

 

CO
R
PO

R
AT

E 
PA

R
K 

D
R
 

SHIELD DR 

ASH
E D

R
 DEE

RF
IE

LD

D
R
 

STILLWATERS
RUN 

FAIR OAKS CT 

HARVEY
DR 

CRUMPTO
N

TRL

LADALE

LN 

OLMSTEAD DR 

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
 R

D
 

ST
CROIX

LN
 

GREESON LN 

BAKERSFIELD TRL

PVT
DR

HILLCREST
DR 

ALAMANNI CT 

PEBBLEBEACHDR 

PVT
DR

W
O

O
D

SI
D

E
AV

E 

THREE

COUNTY MHP  

MARTINST 

ABINGDON PL 

BR
OO

KS
ST

 

E MCPHERSON DR 

ISLEY AVE 

PVTDR

SW
EP

SO
N

VI
LL

E
M

E
T
H

O
D

IS
T

CH
UR

CH
RD

 

PVT D
R

IRON GATEDR 

CE
DA

R
HI

LL
 D

R 

W
HITELN 

AARDEN

FARM TRL

VI
EW

M
O

N
T

D
R

 

TREM
O

N
T

D
R 

VICKIE

LN 

JO
H

N
SO

N
R
D

 

PVT DR

WOODLAWN

ACRES DR  

BASONCIR 

CHUCK

GARNERTRL

LI
N

D
A

LN
 

H
ILLCR

EST

AVE 

THAT
CHER ST

DEE ST 

LAKE
OVERLOOK DR 

W
IL L I A M

P
EN

N
CT

 

EA
G

LE
S 

W
AY

 

W
IL

LO
W

O
AK

D
R 

CA
LE

D
R
 

BAM
A TR

L

RED CEDAR TRL

BATTAN

ST 

HAWBROOK
DR 

JACKSC
REEK

TRL

PEACH BUD LN 

WATER
WORKS RD

BOUNDARY ST 

PVT DR

BU
N

KE
R

D
R
 

FA
IR

VI
EW

ST
 

EVANS ST 

RAYMASSEY
TRL

H
IL

LST 

F
R

EELAND

TRL

YORKPL 

FERNWOOD TER 

WIND S

O
R

CI
R
 

CROSBY
DR 

HUFFM
AN

M
ILL

CT 

SYCAMORE

RD 

DANDORA RD 

LA
W

R
EN

CE
 S

T 

SO
LO

M
O

N
FO

U
ST

 L
N
 

COLE TRL

CHUCKSCT 

VIC
TORIAFALLS

DR 

LE
G

AC
Y

RI
VE

R
TR

L

CARSON FARMS
WEST DR 

KAYOTRL

BLUEBOY

TRL

OLDE QUARRY RD 

ASHBURN

ST 

HA
LE

ST
 

LANSDOWNE

DR
 

CARDINALLN 

PVT DR

BRISBANE

CT 

GRAHAMDR 

WESTONCT 

HUDSO
N

DR 

VA
N

SM
IT

H
TR

L

PVT DR

S

STATE S
T 

ELVA DR N SELLARS
MILL RD 

ARTM
IS

LN
 

KERNODLECIR
 

SETTER DR 

LASSITERDR 

D
U

N
M

O
R

E
DR 

MILLBROO
K

CT 

RA
CE

TR
AC

K
RD

 

SHERRI DR 

FAIRFIELDST 

CAT
HY LN 

E
HOLT

ST 

STEELECREST RD
 

HOLLOW
 ST 

VE
R
O

N
A

VI
LL

A
D

R

SHERARD

TRL

LA
M

BE
TH

PL

FALCON
LN 

BA
R
H

AM
ST

 

CR
ES

CE
N
T

H
IL

L 
CT

 

R
AD

N
O

R
FA

R
M

R
D

  

FRANKLIN ST 

DENNIS

TRL

LE
E

ST
 

ERNEST LN 

GARRISONFARMRD 

ELLER

D
R 

TANCREDI

LN 

D
RE

W
LN

 

RIVER

H
IL

L LN 

TRUBY DR 

SHAW ST 

LO
NG

DAI
RYCT 

GLEN
VIEW
LN

 

GAYLE
DR 

M
AP

LE
 L

N
 

HOLLIS
WAY 

CABIN
RD 

PRESCOTT

LN 

SHOE RD 

ROBSHEPARD DR 

PI
N
E

LA
KE

LN
 

CLUB

SQ 

BEARBE
R

R

Y TRL

PE
AC

E
LN

 

CL
EA

RVIEW

DR

BO
YD

CR
EE

K
DR

 

GE
YS

ER
CT

M
IL

LS
BA

S
ON

CT
 

CAPE
FEAR

TRL

VA
LL

EY
D

AL
E

D
R
 

LO
V

ET
TE

LN
 

CA
MPU

SW

AL
KTRL

GA
RD

NE

R
HOLT

RD 

PEACEFUL
PATH 

RAILROAD
ST 

OLDCARRIAGE

CT 

KELLY ST 

H
O

M
EST

EAD
M

H
P 

BIN
G

H
AM

D
R 

OAKWOOD
LN 

HANNERRD 

LEGACY

LN 

RU B Y
LN

R
O

BBE
N

S MHP 

CA
RT

ER
 R

D
 

DU
CK

CR
O
SS

IN
G

D
R 

EVELYN

D
R
 

NORTHCREST DR 

SCOTT DR 

STONEST 

PATTONCT 

G
LE

N
OA K S DR

SUNSET
DR 

M
OONELO

N

RD

HAZEL RD 
SHADYLAW

N

DR 

HUNTER

AVE 

G
LE

N
CO

E 
ST

 

PIN
ETO

P

AVE 

ROBERT SON ST 

BONNIE LN 

CEDAR ST 

SAM LEE RD 

IN
DI

ANV AL LE
Y

D
R 

FOXCLIFFDR 

ELIZABETH
HOLT LN 

BATTLEFIELD RD 

H
AN

FO
RD

LAN
D

IN
G

DR

SMITH DR 

H
AY

ST
AC

K
LN

HEATHER DR 

WALD
EN

LN 

FI
RS

T
ST

 

WESTVIEW
DR 

CR
O

SS
CU

T
LN

WOODBROOKE

DR 

ROCK

HILL 
MHP  

CEMETERY
ST 

WILLIA
MS MILL R

D 

DO
E

LN
 

FU
Q

U
AY

LN
 

PVT DR

LA
KE

LA
TH

AMCIRCLE
D

R 

M
EN

D
EL

 T
ER

 

W
AL

TE
R
 L

N
 

DE
LT

AL
OOP

SCOTT

LN 

SP
RI

NG
LO

OP 

W
IN

DI
NG

TRAIL

CT
 

CANTERBURY DR 

DEE
RCROFT

CT 

SAYBR
O

O
K

DR 

PI N N
IX

LO
O

P

FI N LEY DR

CATHERINE

LN 

VALLEY D R 

KE
LS

O
LN

 

SU

RBU
RB

AN
M

HP
  WESTOVER

ST 

TOMMY TRL

R
O

CK
H

IL
L

R
D

 

VIL
LA

STRIGO

DR 

LAK
E POINT

DR  

VIS
TAKNOLLDR 

BARNSTORM
ER

TRL

W
MAI

N
ST

 

TE
R
R
Y

SM
IT

H
 T

R
L

MACON ST 

RUBY LN

OLDE
SPRING CT 

N
O

R
RIS

M
O

BILE

ESTATES
M

H
P

HA
TH

AW
AY

LN
 

FAU
CETTE LN

WOODGRIFF

DR 

AL
LE

N
JA

RR
ET

T
DR

 

INGERD
 

W
ILLO

W
LAKE

R
D

KNOLLR
IDGE

DR 

NEL
SO

N

LN
 

HA
NN

AF
O

R
D

DR

PV
T 

DR

G
R
AH

AM
SM

IT
H

 D
R
 

TH
IR

D
ST

VI
CT

O
RI

A
LN

 

DU

NCANCIR 

SFHH

TRL

S RIVERVIEW

DR 

BE
TH

AN
Y

D
R
 

BIRKDALE
D

R 

PACE DR 

HOMESTEADDR

MCARTHUR

PARK DR

H
ILLSID

E D
R 

SECO
N

D
 ST 

S FIFTH
ST EXT

BE
AU

FO
RT

D
R
 

SA
IG

E
CT

 

BEAUREGARD
LN  

VIN
CEN

T D
R
 

READING CT

CA
M

EL
O

T
LN

 

MEBANE OAKS

CT 

FOREST DR 

CAROLINA
CIR 

TA
RA LN 

BA
R
N

ET
T 

R
D

 

SA
U

N
D

ER
S

R
D

 

CLAYSTO
NE

D
R
 

BETHEL CHURCH RD 

TO
M

BU
RK

E
LN

 

N
O
RT

HS
TR

EA
M

CT
 

M
ACKEN

ZIE

D
R 

VALDOST
A

DR
 

FL
EM

IN
G

RD
 

GREENTREE RD 

SPRINGHILLD
R 

PENNSTARTRL

R
EBE

C

C A CT 

PR
ISO

N

CAM
P R

D
 PVT DR

BU
CK

HI
LL

VILLAGE DR 

H
AITH

FU
LLER

TR
L

CR
ESC

EN
T

AV
E 

KINGH
EADEN

TRL

W
I NDRIFTDR 

CA
SC

A
D

E
D

R
 

CA
R
D

EN

ST
 

LAYELL

DR 

M
AYBERRYLN 

CARMON RD 

TR
EM

OR
E

CL
U

B
DR

 

FOXFIRE LN 

ELDER

LN 

R I L
EY

S
TR

L

PVT DR

JU
D

Y
LN

 

MANLEY TRL

RO
CK

Y LED
GE

W
AY 

CEDARTREE DR 

OLIVER LN 

DEVELOPMENTCENTER DR 

M
ON

TERRY DR 

LA
BR

AD
O

R
D

R
 

W

ALNU T ST 

BOBVAUGH

N R D 

CRRC TRL

MEMORI A L
D

R
 

G
LE

N
W

O
O
D

D
R
 

W
IL

LO
W

SP
R
IN

G
S 

LN
 

CL

UBHO U S

E
D

R 

FI
RS

T
ST

 

WOODLANDDR 

INGLEWOOD
RD 

TR
AN

Q
U

IL
TR

L

D
U

N
N

TO
W

N
R
D

 

N RIVERVIEW DR 

M
EA

DO

WTOP

CI
R 

W

FAN
SH

AW
E D

R
 

M
EETING

GROUND RD 

SUMMERSBY

DR

DELORES DR 

CROSSTREE
D

R

HICKORY
LN 

MAGPIE

LN

R
O

W
LAN

D
ESTATES

M
H

P
 

OAKS PROFESSIONAL

PKWY

DOU G L A
S

D
R
 

BA
LD

W
IN

R
ID

G
E

R
D

 

CO
BL

E

FA
R

MT
RL

E EXIT 141OFF RAMP 

M
YR

TL
E 

D
R
 

JAY LN 

PVT DR

SUN

R
AY

LN
 

FO
YJ

AN
E TR

L

PILOT
ST

W
A

T
ER

W
O

RKS
RD

SO
D

BU
ST

ER
DR

 

N
O

VA
LN

 

KONICADR 

MICHELLE
DR 

E EXIT 143
OFFRAMP 

FA
IR

VI
EW

ST
 

W
ALTER

 AN
D

R
EW

S

R
D

 

STOWE ST

E RUFFINST 

M
ILTON

H
O

LT
LN 

H
O

D
G

ES
 R

D
 

JOHNSONFARM

TRL

PV
T 

D
R

CLYDE

W
ARREN TRL

M
AR

KH
AM

ST
 

TE
R
R
YW

O
OD

M
H

P 
 

AL
BE

RT

JE
FF

R
IE

S 
R
D

 

ST
ONE

GA
TE

DR
 

LE
A

R
D

R 

CUM
M

IN
G

S
D

R 

WINDALE
LN 

OLD STMARKS
CHURCH RD 

PVT
DR

FO
R
EST LAKE

CT 

FIONN
ST

FL
AT

S

AV
E 

R
O

CK
CA

ST
LE

CT
 

AM
Y DR 

JACKS
CREEK

TRL

MALVINA

CT

CH
AR

LEIG
H

CT 

ROCK BRIDGE

DR 

W
AG

NER
 D

R 

CR
EE

K BE
ND

LN
 

QUAIL RUN LN 

BLUE
HERON LN 

JORDAN
CREEK

D
R 

DURANGO DR 

U
N

D
ER

W
O

O
D

 D
R
 

N SU
MMITRID

GE
R

D

STRATFORD RD 

BUTTERFLY
DR 

QU
AK

ER
LA

KE
TR

L

BE
RM

UDABAY
LN

 

CO
U

N
TY

FAR
M

R
D

 

OAKBURY RD 

AL
EX

 F
AY

E 
D

R
 

R
ALEIG

H

LO
O

P 

ALBRIGHT
AVE 

WOODLEIGH

AVE 

OAKWOOD

ST EXT

CAPRICE LN
 

AVENUE
OF

TREES  

FRANKS LN 

M
AP

LEWOO
DA

VE 

DEEP

CREEK
TRL

S
TI

M
BE

R
G

AT
E

D
R 

PA
RK

ER
 L

N

UN
IV

ER
S

IT
Y

R
A

M
P 

DORIS
D

R 

ERIC LN 

DAYLI

LY
D

R

SPRING RD 

JEFFR
EYS

ST 

OAK GROVE

CHURCH
RD 

BELLEMONT
LN 

YAMOTA RD 

LU
D

G
AT

E 
R
D

 

GEORGE TR
L

HI CKORY

HIL L RD 

DAREST 

WHITESW
A

N

D
R 

KENNEDY RD 

BILLY HOLT TRL

SH
E

R
ID

AN
PL

 

MURRAY

ST 

WHISP ERING WIN

D
R

D
 

SP
O

O
N

 D
R 

PI
CK

ET
TS

TR
L

E EX
IT

154

ON RAM
P 

CREEK

PO
IN

T PL 

S 
SC

H
O

O
L

ST
 

W
HI

SP
ER

IN
G

H
I
LL

DR

S 
AN

TH
O

N
Y 

CT
 

PV
T

DR

N
 STATE ST 

SUNSET BREEZE

LN 

VI R
G

IN
IA

PINE TR
L

DA
Y

TR
L

JOHN LEWIS RD 

S 
TE

N
TH

 S
T 

E EXIT 153OFF RAMP 

W
R
EN

N
 S

T 

W EXIT 138OFF RAMP 

VE
NIE

ST
 

J A SHARPE RD 

STERITEK

CT

CHAMPS WAY 

M
IL

L
ST

O
N
E

LN

KIMREY RD 

E LARAMIE

DR 

OAKWOOD
DR 

W EXIT 153

ON RAMP TE
RR

AC
E

DR
 

ST
AL

EY
M

IL
L

D
R
 

KIM
R
EY

M
H

P  

SANCTUARY

RD 

OLD
COAC

H
RD

 

W
ELLONS

D
R 

CO
UN

TR
YS

ID
E

M
HP

  

BR
O

O
KS

GARD

EN RD

G
R
AN

D
M

ER
E

D
R 

PVT DR

D
O

CT
O

R
PI

CK
ET

T
RD

 

E EXIT 138 ON RAMP 

W
IL

LI
AM

 A
LL

EN
 R

D
 

W
H

IPPO
O

RW
ILL

TRL

S
FO

N
VILLE

RD
 

WILSON DR

RO
BERT

L

BRO
O

KS
LN

 

HAHN
RD 

N NC 61 HWY 

HU

N TERRUN MHP  

BACKCR
EEK

TR
L

W
EXIT 145OFF RAMP 

ATLASDR 

STONE BROOK RD

WESTHEIM
ER

RD

M
IN

E
CR

EE
K

RD
 

W
A

R
R

E
N

FA
RM

D
R

 

ALZORA CT 

E EXIT 147OFF RAMP 

TRAVIS LN 

HEATHER

LN  

LA
KE

 D
R
 

H
O

LM
ES

LN
 

OLD
TR

AD
IN

G

PATH
R
D

 

KU
TTER DR 

E EXIT 143
ON RAMP 

PVT
DR

MA
LCO

LM TRL

CRISSY LN 

VAUGHN LN 

NE
ES

E
R
D 

PO
PL

AR

BE
N

D
PT

CEDAR LN 

SANDY LN 

W
EXIT 143

OFF RAMP 

GLENNDALE

LN 

GREY FOX TRL

CALLIE
LN 

KEE PEE TRL

BORDER

LAKE TRL

QUANDARYL A KE

LN 

PH
EA

SA
NT

RU
N

RD
 

M
ARTIN

M
AR

I ETTA

ACCESS
R

D

FL
O

W
ER

S 
R
D

 

PVT
D

R

RI
VE

R
R
ID

G
E

R
D

 

POW
ER

LIN
E

A

CCESS
RD

 

DOGWOOD WAY 

GENTRYLN 

WELLINGTON RD 

OS

CA
R BAILEY RD 

COL EMAN

RD 

WYRICK TRL

JIM BARNWELL
RD

ALLEN

BAYN
ES

R
D

 

DOGWOOD DR 

E EXIT 141 ON RAMP 

LAE
L

FOREST

T
R

L

REATKIN LN 

H
ID

D
EN

VA
LL

EY
 T

R
L

VAN
DR 

PVT DR

E

SUM
M
IT AVE 

CRET TRL

SAMARADR 

SH
IL

O
H

ST
O

NE
CT

 

HUTCHIN
S

HILL
LN

 

SINCLAIR

TRCE

JAM
ES

W
ALKER

R
D

 

ST
ON

EW
AL

L
SP

R
IN

G
S

R
D

 

EA
G

LE
PT

TR
A

D
ERSD

R
 

W
HITE

PINE

LN 

FRIEDEN CHURCH RD 

DEEPWOOD

DR 

RE
D

BU
D

RD
 

E EXIT 140 OFF RAMP 

PARKER FARM RD 

ALM
A LN 

PINECRO
FT

DR 

ED
IN

B
O

RO
UGH

DR 

STAGGLAKE DR

KN OLL
WOO

D
F

A

LL
SRD 

FRIENDSHIP
PATTERSON

MILL
RD 

W
O

O
D

Y

LN

FREEMAN
LN 

INGOLD DR 

D
EE

R
RU

N

TR
L

KING
FAM

ILY
TR

L

HAR PE
RT

RL

KO
URY

DR 

WANDA

LN 

SY
KE

S 
R
D

 

CHAPEL
TR

L

KELLIE LEE LN 

HUG
HES

TRL

E EXIT 145

OUTER ON RAMP 

FR
IS

SE
LL

 D
R
 

BEN
SHARPE

RD 

PV
T 

D
R

M
O

SE
R
 L

N
 

AMBERWOOD

RD 

CRESCENT RD 

STONECREST
D

R 

Q
UA

N
DA

RY
TR

L

LE
E 

DR
 

LO
Y 

LN
 

M A PLE RIDGE
DR 

HI
LL

DA
LE

DR 

AUDREYW
GARRETT

D
R
 

SCENIC DR 

WELDON

COBB TRL

L
EGAC

YP
ARK

T
R

L

MAXIMILLIAN TRL

KI
M

BA
LL

 M
H

P 
 

ROCKLANE DR 

HO
MEV

IE
W

R
D

 

SF
LPTRL

CA
N

IN
E

D
R

 

SUMMERDALE RD 

FARMINGTON LN
 

I 85 N 40 E

WOODS LN
 

YO
RK

CT 

ROBERTA DR 

LOOP RD 

M
EA

DO
W

CREEK L
N

 

HATCHERY RD 

W
LAKE

TR
L

CATFISH TRL

KIVETTE HOUSE RD 

Q
UA

KE
R

RI

DG
E RD 

LA
KE

PO
IN

T TRL

TU
RTLE

R
U

N
TR

L

WASTE WATE
R

PLAN T DR  

CH
AR

LI
E
IN

GL
E

LN
 

G
R
EE

N

G
AB

LE
 T

R
L

BROKENARROW

LN 

W
YATT

LN 

HEBRON CHURCH RD 

S AND B FARM
RD 

BA
KER CT 

JU
ST

AM
ER

ET
RL

ALAMANCEBA

P
T

IST
C

H URCH LOOP 

W
AG

O
N

ER
LN

 

BURKE

CLU
B
H

O
USE RD 

HOLTS STORE RD 

HESTER RD 

R
O

C
KY

CL
IF

F
TR

L

FR
AN

K R
D

 

SEN
RALPH SCOTT PKWY 

RE
DW

O
O
D 

TR
L

DARRELL DAVIS RD 
FERGUSON RD

OLD ROCK QUARRY AC
CE

SS
RD

AU
TU

MNOLIVE

LN
 

RADNOR FARM RD  

W
H

EE
LE

YL
N 

LOLLY LN 

HIDDEN CREEK

PT 

GENEVA ALBRIGHT RD 

GU
ILF

ORD MACKINTOSH T RL

HRTL

TRL

HANGAR RD 

Q
U

AI
L 

D
R 

HRTL
T

RL

WAT
KI

NS RD
 

W
OODS

EN
D

TRL

FAIRFIELD
DR 

N
FO

N
VI

LL
E

RD
 

W
O

O
D

LAW
N

RD
 

KIM
ESVILLE

RD
 

PV
T

D
R

GU
ILF

ORD

COUNTY FARM RD 

W
AG

O
N

ER
R

D
 

KN
O

LL
TR

L

HIDDEN LAKE RD 

ST
IL

L
RU

N

LN

CO
VI

N
G

TO
N

TR
L

CONE
CLUB

RD 

GREESON RD 

SU
ITS RD 

N ONEAL ST 

HOWERTON RD 

DANFORD RD 

H
R

TL
TR

L

MT

W
IL

LE
N

RD
 

GUILFO
R

D
M

A

C KINTOSH

TRL

POWER LINE RD 

M
AN

SF
IE

LD
R
D

 

BOGGS RANCH

RD 

W
H

EE
LE

R
BR

IG
E

RD
 

LOYOLA

CT 

SH
ILO

H

W
AY

 

GA
NT RD 

GA
NT

RD
 

HOLT PARDUE
RD 

FOSCORD

LIN
DA LN

 

PVT

DR

Ov
ercoat Loop

FORES
T

VALLE
Y DR 

PV
T

HRTL

PVT DR

GR
EAT SMOKEY

MOUNTAIN DR

MA
PLE BRANCH

CIR

CI
RC

LE

DR 

ALDERBRO
O

K

W
AY

SUNSET

DR 

NI
X

L OOP
 

LONGSHAD
O

WDR 

W
IL

LO
W

GLEN

D R 

SH
ILOH

WAY 

H
EN

LE

YRIDGE

DR

FORMAN

LN

MAPL
EGROVE

LOOP 

PVT

DR

40

40

40

40

Date: 10/16/2024

Disclaimer:
This map was compiled from the GIS resources of the Burlington
Regional GIS Partnership for public planning and agency support
purposes. These resources include public information sources of different
scale, time, origin, definition and accuracy, which aspects produce
inconsistencies among features represented together on
this map. Neither the City of Burlington nor the Partnership shall be held
liable for any errors in this map or supporting data. Primary public
information sources from which this map was compiled, in conjunction
with field surveys where required, must be consulted for the verification
of the information contained within this map.

:
1 inch = 2,000 feet

Legend

Link Bus Stops
Blue
Green
Orange
Red
Purple
Hub

Link Bus Routes
Blue
Green
Orange
Red
Purple

Alamance
Municipalities

GRAHAM
BURLINGTON
ELON
MEBANE
GIBSONVILLE
HAW RIVER
ALAMANCE
GREEN LEVEL
SWEPSONVILLE
OSSIPEE
WHITSETT

Three Quarter Mile
Paratransit Buffer
County Line

Page 4



N 
Ch

urch
 St

S Church
 St

Link Transit 
Administrative 

Offices

Al
am

an
ce

 R
d

S G
ra

ha
m

 H
op

ed
al

e 
Rd

N
 M

ap
le

 S
t

62

Downtown
Burlington

Burlington

N M
ain StN Fish

er S
t 

Amtrak

Burlington Ave

W Haggard Ave

Ballpark Ave
Woodale Dr

M
anning Ave

Co
ok

 R
d

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 D

riv
e

Gibsonville/
Harper Senior 

Center

61

W
 Steele St

Church @ 
S. Williamson 
(Walgreens)

S. Williamson 
@ Church

(Food Lion)

W. Haggard 
@ N. Holt

ElonWestbrook Ave

McLean Dr

Sh
ad

ow
br

oo
k 

Dr

Azal
ea C

irc
le

S M
ain St

Hu
ffi

ne
 St

ALDI
Grocery

Lidl

W Main St

Ed
ge

woo
d A

ve

W Minneola St

Bethel St

Gibsonville

S W
orth

 St

E 6th St

E Summit Ave

Correct Time 
Plaza

Downtown 
Gibsonville

City Park/
YMCA

S Church St

Ta
rle

to
n 

Av
e

O’Neal St

Holly Hill Mall

Harris 
Teeter

S M
ebane St

Chapel Hill Rd

S 
W

ill
iam

so
n Ave

Westgate Dr
Sh

all
ow

ford Church
 Rd

Int
er

na
tion

al 

Driv
e

Fo
re

std
al

e 
Dr

Gibsonville
 O

ss
ip

ee
 R

d

Pi
ed

m
on

t A
ve

Ap
pl

e 
St

100

100

Tucker St
Apartments

Glennwood 
Apartments

Fix St
Center Ave

Colony 
Apartments

Huffman
 M

ill 
Rd

Elizabeth 
Dr

Commerce Pl

Anne 
Elizabeth 
Dr

Kirkpatrick Rd

S M
ebane St

Saintsbury Dr

Garden Rd

Alamance 
Regional 
Medical 
Center

Alamance 
Crossing

Grand Oaks Blvd

Boone Station Dr

Walmart

Delan
ey

 D
r

Tiki Ln

University 
Commons

Park & 
Ride Lot

Brittany 
Apartments

Food 
Lion

University Dr Trail 2

Ardrey Ave

Everett St

Tucke
r S

t

Gilm
er St

85

54

S Church St

Chapel Hill Rd

St
. M

ar
ks

 C
hu

rc
h 

Rd

40

Elon 
University

Elon 
Town Hall

Elon 
Dog Park - 

K-9 Corner at 
Schmidt Park

N
 B

ea
um

on
t A

ve

Martin St N Se
lla

rs 
M

ill 
Rd

M
elr

os
e D

r

Beaumont Ct

S 
Ire

la
nd

 S
t

N

Graha
m

 H
op

ed
al

e 
Rd

Ja
m

es
 S

t

Rainey St

Walmart

Chandler Ave

S 
Co

bb
 A

ve

McKinney St

Morningside Dr

Do
ve

r A
ve

Ho
m

ew
oo

d 
Av

e

W
at

so
n 

Dr

Vaughn Rd

Q
ue

en
 A

nn
 S

t

Health 
Dept/Social 

Services

North 
Park

North 
Park 

Library

BHA

Crump 
Village

Beaumont 
Apartments

Cum Park 
Plaza

N Mebane St

Apple St

W
Ho

lt 
St

70

N Church St

W Front St

Sharpe Rd

Ro
ss

 S
t

N 
Pa

rk
 C

t

Municipal 
Building

S Flanner S
t

Dixie St

W Webb Ave

87

N Church St  N
 Fish

er St 

Albany St

Bradley St

Co
m

bs
 S

t

Flu
sh

ing
 St

Quintas Ave

N M
ain St

E Webb Ave

S 
M

ai
n 

St

At
w

oo
d 

Dr

W Elm St
W Pine St E Pine St

Harden St

S M
ap

le
 S

t

Hanford Brickyard Road

Hanf
or

d 

Rd

M
ap

le
 A

ve

Stokes St

Floyd St
Chapel Hill Rd

54

49

49

54 85

La
ke

vi
ew

 A
ve

Durham St

Cadiz St

N Park Ave

Gl
en

 R
av

en
 R

d

James D
r

Tr
ol

lin
ge

r S
t

W
 Davis St

W Fro nt St

Hatch  St

Garfield Rd

Pe
el

e 
St

Lu
ns

fo
rd

 D
r

Lakeside Ave

Sharpe Rd

Ri
ch

m
on

d 
Av

e

El
m

ira
 S

t

Sp
en

ce
 S

t

Elm St

Ti
llm

an
 S

t

Lo
ga

n 
St

Ra
y 

St

Ch
es

tn
ut

 S
t

Key St

Southwood Ct

Jim
m

ie 
Ke

rr 
Rd

S M
ebane St

E M
orehead St

S Le
xington Ave

Burke St

Ra
uh

ut
 S

t

W
estm

oreland Dr

Glen 
Raven 

Lakeside 
Apartments

Pate 
Homes

Allied 
Churches

Glen 
Raven 
Center

Food 
Lion

North 
Park 

Library

Alamance 
County 
Offices

 Park & 
Ride Lot

ACC
Dillingham 

Center

Salvation 
Army

Alamance 
Community 

College

Haw River

E W
ebb Ave

85

119

119

119

70 70

M
ebane

Oaks Rd

Walmart 
Supercenter

Mebane

To Mebane 

40

40

Walmart 
Supercenter

Mebane

M
ebane Oaks Rd

Arrowhead Blvd
 Park & 
Ride Lot

336.222.LINK  linktransit.org

GREEN 4
OUTBOUND INBOUND

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

G
le

n 
Ra

ve
n

La
ke

si
de

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(E
lm

 S
t/

Ti
llm

an
 S

t)

Pa
te

 H
om

es
 

(L
un

ds
fo

rd
 D

r/
Sh

ar
pe

 R
d)

Ra
uh

ut
 S

t /
 

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d 
Dr

a�
��

��
: N

or
th

 
Pa

rk
 L

ib
ra

ry

��
pa

��
: N

or
th

 P
ar

k 
Li

br
ar

y

La
ke

si
de

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts

(E
lm

 S
t/

Ti
llm

an
 S

t)

G
le

n 
Ra

ve
n

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

5:35 5:42 5:48 6:08
6:30 6:48 6:55 7:05 7:08 7:11 7:15 7:22 7:29 7:49
8:00 8:18 8:25 8:35 8:38 8:41 8:45 8:52 8:59 9:19
9:30 9:48 9:55 10:05 10:08 10:11 10:15 10:22 10:29 10:49

11:00 11:18 11:25 11:35 11:38 11:41 11:45 11:52 11:59 12:19
12:30 12:48 12:55 1:05 1:08 1:11 1:15 1:22 1:29 1:49

2:00 2:18 2:25 2:35 2:38 2:41 2:45 2:52 2:59 3:19
3:30 3:48 3:55 4:05 4:08 4:11 4:15 4:22 4:29 4:49
5:05 5:23 5:30 5:40 5:43 5:46 5:50 5:57 6:04 6:24
6:35 6:53 7:00 7:10 7:13 7:16 7:20 7:27 7:34 7:54
8:05 8:23 8:30 8:40 8:43 8:46 8:50 8:57 9:04 9:24

PURPLE 5
OUTBOUND   INBOUND

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

Ja
m

es
 S

t/
Ha

rr
is

 S
t

W
al

m
ar

t

He
al

th
 D

ep
t/

 
So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Cr
um

p 
Vi

lla
ge

a�
��

��
: N

or
th

 
Pa

rk
 L

ib
ra

ry

��
pa

��
: N

or
th

 P
ar

k 
Li

br
ar

y

He
al

th
 D

ep
t/

 
So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Ac
ro

ss
 fr

om
 W

al
m

ar
t

Ja
m

es
 S

t/
Ha

rr
is

 S
t

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

5:35 5:46 5:53 5:56 6:11
6:30 6:45 6:49 6:56 7:04 7:08 7:15 7:26 7:33 7:36 7:51
8:00 8:15 8:19 8:26 8:34 8:38 8:45 8:56 9:03 9:06 9:21
9:30 9:45 9:49 9:56 10:04 10:08 10:15 10:26 10:33 10:36 10:51

11:00 11:15 11:19 11:26 11:34 11:38 11:45 11:56 12:03 12:06 12:21
12:30 12:45 12:49 12:56 1:04 1:08 1:15 1:26 1:33 1:36 1:51

2:00 2:15 2:19 2:26 2:34 2:38 2:45 2:56 3:03 3:06 3:21
3:30 3:45 3:49 3:56 4:04 4:08 4:15 4:26 4:33 4:36 4:51
5:05 5:20 5:24 5:31 5:39 5:43 5:50 6:01 6:08 6:11 6:26
6:35 6:50 6:54 7:01 7:09 7:13 7:20 7:31 7:38 7:41 7:56 
8:05 8:20 8:24 8:31 8:39 8:43 8:50 9:01 9:08 9:11 9:26

BLUE 3
OUTBOUND   INBOUND

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s

AL
DI

 G
ro

ce
ry

Ho
lly

 H
ill

 M
al

l

Ch
ur

ch
 @

 
S.

 W
ill

ia
m

so
n 

(W
al

gr
ee

ns
)

W
. H

ag
ga

rd
 

@
 N

. H
ol

t

a�
��

��
: G

ib
so

nv
ill

e/
Ha

rp
er

 S
en

io
r C

en
te

r

��
pa

��
: G

ib
so

nv
ill

e/
Ha

rp
er

 S
en

io
r C

en
te

r

W
. H

ag
ga

rd
 

@
 N

. H
ol

t

S.
 W

ill
ia

m
so

n 
@

 C
hu

rc
h 

(F
oo

d 
Li

on
)

Ho
lly

 H
ill

 M
al

l

AL
DI

 G
ro

ce
ry

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

5:45 5:56 6:04 6:10 6:18 6:26
6:30 6:40 6:48 6:55 7:02 7:15 7:15 7:26 7:34 7:40 7:48 7:56
8:00 8:10 8:18 8:25 8:32 8:45 8:45 8:56 9:04 9:10 9:18 9:26
9:30 9:40 9:48 9:55 10:02 10:15 10:15 10:26 10:34 10:40 10:48 10:56

11:00 11:10 11:18 11:25 11:32 11:45 11:45 11:56 12:04 12:10 12:18 12:26
12:30 12:40 12:48 12:55 1:02 1:15 1:15 1:26 1:34 1:40 1:48 1:56

2:00 2:10 2:18 2:25 2:32 2:45 2:45 2:56 3:04 3:10 3:18 3:26
3:30 3:40 3:48 3:55 4:02 4:15 4:15 4:26 4:34 4:40 4:48 4:56
5:05 5:15 5:23 5:30 5:37 5:50 5:50 6:01 6:09 6:15 6:23 6:31
6:35 6:45 6:53 7:00 7:07 7:20 7:20 7:31 7:39 7:45 7:53 8:01
8:05 8:15 8:23 8:30 8:37 8:50 9:01 9:09 9:15 9:23 9:31 9:36

RED 1
OUTBOUND   INBOUND

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

Tu
ck

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

Ho
lly

 H
ill

 M
al

l

Al
am

an
ce

 C
ro

ss
in

g

a�
��

��
: A

la
m

an
ce

 
Re

gi
on

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r

��
pa

��
: A

la
m

an
ce

 
Re

gi
on

al
 M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
te

r

Al
am

an
ce

 C
ro

ss
in

g

Ho
lly

 H
ill

 M
al

l

Tu
ck

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

6:30 6:38 6:50 7:02 7:14 7:15 7:27 7:35 7:45 7:53
8:00 8:08 8:20 8:32 8:44 8:45 8:57 9:05 9:15 9:23
9:30 9:38 9:50 10:02 10:14 10:15 10:27 10:35 10:45 10:53

11:00 11:08 11:20 11:32 11:44 11:45 11:57 12:05 12:15 12:23
12:30 12:38 12:50 1:02 1:14 1:15 1:27 1:35 1:45 1:53

2:00 2:08 2:20 2:32 2:44 2:45 2:57 3:05 3:15 3:23
3:30 3:38 3:50 4:02 4:14 4:15 4:27 4:35 4:45 4:53
5:05 5:13 5:25 5:37 5:49 5:50 6:02 6:10 6:20 6:28
6:35 6:43 6:55 7:07 7:19 7:20 7:32 7:40 7:50 7:58
8:05 8:13 8:25 8:37 8:49 8:50 9:02 9:10 9:20 9:28

ORANGE 2
OUTBOUND   INBOUND

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

AC
C 

–
Di

lli
ng

ha
m

 C
en

te
r

Al
am

an
ce

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
s

G
ra

ha
m

 P
ar

k 
&

 
Ri

de
 L

ot

Al
am

an
ce

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

a�
��

��
: M

eb
an

e 
Co

ne
 H

ea
lth

 P
ar

k 
&

 
Ri

de
 L

ot
��

pa
��

: M
eb

an
e 

Co
ne

 H
ea

lth
 P

ar
k 

&
 

Ri
de

 L
ot

Al
am

an
ce

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

G
ra

ha
m

 P
ar

k 
&

 
Ri

de
 L

ot

Al
am

an
ce

 C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
s

AC
C 

–
Di

lli
ng

ha
m

 C
en

te
r

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Bu

rli
ng

to
n 

W
or

th
 @

 
W

eb
b 

St
s.

6:30 6:43 6:48 6:53 6:58 7:10 7:15 7:27 7:32 7:37 7:42 7:57
8:00 8:13 8:18 8:23 8:28 8:40 8:45 8:57 9:02 9:07 9:12 9:27
9:30 9:43 9:48 9:53 9:58 10:10 10:15 10:27 10:32 10:37 10:42 10:57

11:00 11:13 11:18 11:23 11:28 11:40 11:45 11:57 12:02 12:07 12:12 12:27
12:30 12:43 12:48 12:53 12:58 1:10 1:15 1:27 1:32 1:37 1:42 1:57

2:00 2:13 2:18 2:23 2:28 2:40 2:45 2:57 3:02 3:07 3:12 3:27
3:30 3:43 3:48 3:53 3:58 4:10 4:15 4:27 4:32 4:37 4:42 4:57
5:05 5:18 5:23 5:28 5:33 5:45 5:50 6:02 6:07 6:12 6:17 6:32
6:35 6:48 6:53 6:58 7:03 7:15 7:20 7:32 7:37 7:42 7:47 8:02
8:05 8:18 8:23 8:28 8:33 8:45 8:50 9:02 9:07 9:12 9:17 9:32

Bold times indicate PM.

Red 1 and Orange 2 connect with PART Route 4 at timepoints shown in RED. Visit partnc.org or call 336.883.7278 for details. 
Orange 2 connects with GoTriangle ODX route and Orange County Public Transit at Mebane Cone Health Park and Ride Lot. 
Visit gotriangle.org or call 919.485.RIDE or visit orangecountync.gov/3117/Public-Transit or call 919.245.2008 for more details. Outlined times indicate Saturday hours.

ROUTE DESTINATIONS:
Red Route 1: Tucker Street Apartments, Holly Hill Mall, Alamance Crossing, 
Alamance Regional Medical Center (ARMC)

Orange Route 2: Salvation Army, ACC – Dillingham Center, Alamance County 
Offices, Park & Ride Lot, Alamance Community College (ACC), Mebane

Blue Route 3: ALDI Grocery, Holly Hill Mall, Westbrook Food Lion, Elon, 
Gibsonville/Harper Senior Center

Green Route 4: Glen Raven, Lakeside Apartments, Pate Homes, Rauhut Street 
& Westmoreland Drive, North Park Library

Purple Route 5: N Mebane Street & Queen Ann Street, Walmart, Health 
Dept/Social Services, Crump Village, North Park Library

MAP KEY:
Transfer Point
Bus Stop identified on 
schedule
Bus Stop
Connects with PART 
Route 4
PART Connections
Connects with  
GoTriangle ODX Route
Connects with Orange 
County Public Transit

BUS HOURS  
OF OPERATION
MONDAY - FRIDAY 
5:30 am - 9:30 pm

SATURDAY 
9:25 am - 6:30 pm

No bus service on holidays.

Page 5



Passenger Amenities
August 2024

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



#395 – Williamson Dr @ Church St #121 – Elm St @ Spence St 104 Elm St @ Chestnut St 

Page 16



#250 Lily Pads at Elm and Graham Courthouse
#377 Alamance Community College

XXXXXX

Page 17



Coming Soon:
• #255 Lily Pad at Elm and across from Graham Courthouse
• #160/#137: Sellers Mill Road at Church Street
• Tucker Street @ Center Court

Page 18



Passenger Amenities Not Owned By                       
City of Burlington

Page 19



#248 ACC – Dillingham Campus

Page 20



#409 - Mebane Cone Health Park and Ride Lot Page 21



Free Rides ON  
Link Transit 

FOR Election Day

 TUESDAY 
November 5

Page 22



REVISED
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE – Burlington, NC

Section 5311 (ADTAP), 5310, 5339, 5307 and applicable State
funding, or combination thereof.

This is to inform the public that a public hearing will be held on the proposed
FY 2026 Program Application to be submitted to the North Carolina
Department of Transportation no later than October 4, 2024. The public
hearing will be held during the Tuesday, September 17, 2024, Burlington City
Council Meeting beginning at 7:00 p.m.

Those interested in attending the public hearing and needing either
auxiliary aids and services under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
or a language translator should contact John Andoh on or before Friday,
September 13, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time, at telephone number
(336) 222-7351 or via email at jandoh@burlingtonnc.gov

The requested funding provides assistance to coordinate existing
transportation programs operating in the City limits of Burlingtonwhich
is a part of the Burlington-Graham Urbanized Area as well as provides
transportation options and services for the communities within this service
area. These services are currently provided using light transit vehicles (LTV).
Services are rendered by a contracted transit service provider.
The total estimated amount requested for the period July 1, 2025 to June
30, 2026.

Project Total Amount Local Share
Administrative $0.00 $0.00 (0%)
Operating (5311) $0.00 $0.00 (0%)
Capital (Vehicles & Other) $596,888 $59,689 (10%)
5310 Operating $485,256 $242,648 (20%)
Other Urban Advanced Technology $100,000 $20,000 (20%)
TOTAL PROJECT $1,182,144 $319,337

Total Funding Request $1,182,144
Total Local Share $319,337

NOTE: Local share amount is subject to State funding availability.
This application may be inspected at www.linktransit.org 24 hours a day.
Written comments should be directed to John Andoh, Transit Manager
@ jandoh@burlingtonnc.gov or by calling (336) 222-7351 before Friday,
September 13, 2024 at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time.

Beverly D. Smith, NCCMC
City Clerk

Publication Date: October 31, 2024

Page 23



Are You Are You 
A Student, A Student, 

Employee Or Employee Or 
Faculty Member  Faculty Member  

Of Elon Of Elon 
University?  University?  

If so, your 
ride on Link 

Transit is now FREE 
by showing your ID 

card to the bus 
driver! 

@LinkTransitNC linktransit.org 336.222.LINK (5465)
Social icon

Circle
Only use blue and/or white.

For more details check out our
Brand Guidelines.

Page 24



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 2 

 

 

 Corporate Overview 

Headquartered in San Diego, California, Cubic is proud to be recognized as the world's leading turn-key 
solution provider of AFC systems for public transportation, including bus, bus rapid transit, light rail, 
commuter rail, heavy rail, ferry, and parking.  

Since 1951, transportation agencies and municipal partners worldwide have relied on Cubic to deploy 
transportation technologies that enhance the quality of life in cities and towns. Now a global technology 
and services company, Cubic operates with a local focus, employing over 3,000 dedicated people across 
North America and in international offices in Canada, Australia, New Zealand, India, the United Kingdom, 
and Germany.  

Cubic delivers integrated payment and transaction processing systems that lead to the creation of safe, 
reliable, and convenient transportation services. Our payment systems also play a vital role in our 
customers' marketing strategies because they provide the most visible interface between the rider and the 
transportation system. Building a dense traveller base is the goal of every transportation agency to help 
make operations more profitable and to maintain public support for continued expansion and accessibility. 

 

Figure 1: With over 50 years of demonstrated innovation, Cubic will enable your transit agency to 
be a next-generation technology leader among peers. 

 

 

, bus  

Page 25



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 3 

 

 

With a focus on innovation and Research and development (R&D), Cubic strives to ensure its agency 
partners remain at the forefront of transit management. Every year, through over 400 delivered projects in 
40 major markets on five continents: 

➢ Customers make over 8 billion rides worldwide using Cubic payment systems. 
➢ CubicPay processes over 24 billion transactions. 
➢ Cubic collects over $20 billion in fare revenue on behalf of our agencies. 

Cubic’s mission is to improve quality of life by optimizing mobility through the intelligent application of 
technology. Our team of over 3,000 employees has implemented and supports North America's most 
extensive full-featured account-based fare programs. You may recognize some of Cubic’s larger 
implementations, such as Chicago Transit Authority (CTA) Ventra, Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) 
Clipper, Transportation for London (TfL) Oyster, and New York MTA OMNY, to name a few. We have 
successfully partnered with agencies of various sizes to understand their fare collection challenges and to 
help them overcome these difficulties.

 

 

Figure 2: You can rely on Cubic to deliver services in cohort with the world’s largest transit 
agencies 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 4 

 

 

1.1. Umo Overview 

Leveraging our global experience designing and implementing fare collection solutions for some of the 
world’s largest and most complex transit systems, Cubic designed and developed Umo, a flexible and 
configurable fare engine.  

Since 2016, Umo has been selected by over seventy agencies, making it an industry-leading solution and 
one of North America's most popular and most implemented account-based fare payment solutions. The 
Umo solution allows transit agencies to continuously evolve their fare collection systems to meet their 
communities' fast-changing mobility needs. Umo makes traveling convenient for riders by providing the 
convenience of contactless transit payments with smart cards, credit/debit cards, and an intuitive mobile 
application that includes multi-ride tickets and pass products that are securely validated using still and 
dynamic QR code technology.  

Cubic is investing significantly in Umo's continuous evolution by leveraging the company’s breadth of 
technical solutions, industry relationships, and long-term financial stability.  

By creating a multi-tenant, cloud-based platform, Cubic makes account-based fare collection available to 
all agencies, not just those with tens (or even hundreds) of millions of dollars. That means that agencies– 
can now afford an actual, account-based fare collection employing all popular forms of electronic fare 
media (contactless smart cards, barcode single-ride tickets, and mobile) and supporting all fare policies 
(including passes, transfers, and fare capping). 

 

Figure 3: From Day 1, Umo gives agencies immediate improvements to both agency and rider user 
experience while giving agencies the tools they need to be successful now and in the future. 

Account Based - Elevate your riders' experience with automatic best fares and 
intuitive fare capping, while simplifying support for riders.

Rich Mobile App - Customers get one app for all their transit needs 
including journey planning, bus tracking and arrival times, as well as fare 
purchases.

SaaS Service - Agencies always receive the latest software features and 
functions as Umo is automatically upgraded with new enhancements.

Room to Grow - Umo includes support to expand transit offerings, MaaS 
services, and even creating transit regions with powerful features included in 
our base solution.

Institutional Programs - Create custom programs for students, corporate 
partners, and social services, giving partners the tools to be successful including 
options for self-sufficiency.

Page 27



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 5 

 

 

 

 

Figure 4: Umo provides transit agencies with a reliable solution: field-proven by over 70 agencies 
across North America, it is turnkey and can be deployed in as little as ten days. 

 

Across the 70+ North American agencies that use Umo as their automated fare payment solution, all 
have enhanced their fare collection programs through a wide range of benefits, including:  

✓ Reducing Cash Collection. Cash slows boarding times, requires significant overhead to protect 
and process, and utilizes expensive equipment to deploy and maintain. Reducing cash improves 
almost every aspect of an agency’s transit system. Umo’s 60-80% adoption rates have proven to 
significantly reduce onboard cash payments while preserving equity with offboard cash 
digitization solutions. The powerful combination of adoption and offboard cash acceptance has 
allowed a few Umo agencies to go completely cashless on their fleets. 

✓ Driving Engagement. Engaging transit often comes with tiny bits of friction – “Can I get there?” 
“Where’s the bus?” and “How will I pay?” are questions that can give users pause. Umo offers 
riders a modern mobile app to answer all those questions, supported by expanded payment 
options, including credit and debit cards, transit cards, and temporary paper passes. It also 
rewards account holders with automatic benefits like fare capping. In sum, Umo grows ridership 
with a proven combination that improves transit for existing riders and entices new riders to try 
transit.  

✓ Receiving Rich Analytical Data. Making informed policy decisions requires rich data. Umo’s 
data includes real-time sales and boarding data correlated by route and stop. The data is 

Page 28



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 6 

 

 

accessible to agency users via at-a-glance Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) on the dashboard, 
standard report templates for frequently requested data, and a fully customizable drag-and-drop 
report builder to get deep, precise insights into transit operations. Our boarding data by route and 
stop is fully automated, combining our GPS coordinates with the GTFS data feeds from the 
CAD/AVL solution to create route and stop-level metrics. 

✓ Making Instant Changes. Agencies can easily update fare policies or business rules using Umo. 
Ongoing support by Umo Implementation & Customer Solutions Partners (Partners) is included 
with the subscription, meaning your Partner will update policies at no charge. Agencies will have 
access to our complete back office, including a robust fare policy and fare product catalog. Any 
changes needed can be made in real time and become effective immediately across the system 
or scheduled in advance. 

 Umo Solution 

2.1. ScanRide: “Bring Your Own Validator” for Your Riders 

Umo’s ScanRide feature provides agencies with all the benefits of automated validation without hardware 
validators. A disruptive concept, ScanRide turns validation on its head - the customer’s phone becomes 
the validator, requiring the agency to deploy only a unique QR code decal on each bus for customers to 
scan. The result is an innovative electronic validation solution that allows agencies to collect valuable 
real-time data, such as boardings and their correlation to routes and stops, without the added cost and 
complexity associated with hardware validators.  

As Umo’s newest account-based automatic fare collection (AFC) feature, ScanRide requires no onboard 
hardware while preserving the benefits of AFC for all participants. Agencies can offer their riders stored 
value, fare capping, automatic best fares, remote and real-time support – everything associated with 
modern account-based solutions – without validation hardware or any limitations associated with typical 
visual validation solutions.  

Umo’s ScanRide feature leverages the rider’s phone as the validation device using an industry-proven 
QR code payment schema widely deployed in South American, Asian, and European markets. With 
ScanRide, every vehicle receives a unique Umo-supplied QR code that identifies it in the back office. 
Customers use the Umo App to scan the QR code and validate their fare when boarding. It’s simple, 
effective, and field-proven. Most importantly, it preserves the benefits of an account-based automated 
fare collection solution for every stakeholder. As a unique benefit, agencies have the same real-time data-
rich dashboards as conventional validator-equipped Umo cities. Additionally, the environmental impacts 
of leveraging paper tickets as the primary form of validation would be significantly reduced.  

Through ScanRide, fare payments are made by the rider and enforced by the back office. Operators keep 
their distance – never handling a customer's phone or squinting to read the details of a pass. Operators 
do not need to verify credentials for special fare classes; they can trust the system to enforce all fare 
classes automatically. As riders board the bus, the only responsibility of operators is to either visually 
recognize the approved boarding screen or the unique tone emitted by the phone to determine whether a 
rider is authorized to board. 

Most importantly, agencies will attain all the benefits of a complete account-based AFC solution without 
the capital costs associated with hardware or installation. Riders benefit from a rich transit experience, 
while agencies benefit from real-time sales and ridership data and the ability to execute changes in real-
time – create passes, change fares, support customers, and issue ridership credits, etc. – and know 
Umo’s centrally managed solution implements them immediately. 

Page 29



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 7 

 

 

How it Works: Umo App with Visual Validation: The agency will place a QR code near the bus 
entrance. The QR code is unique to the bus and acts as an identifier to the back office. Riders boarding 
the bus would open the mobile app, select “Scan,” and use the app to scan the QR code. The system 
automatically calculates the correct fare or valid pass types based on the bus, checks the rider’s account 
for stored value or passes, applies the best fare (fare capping, passes, and finally stored value), and 
returns the result as a validation message (approved, denied, etc.) both shown on the screen and played 
via an audible tone for the operator. The rider is then cleared to board. In the back office, Umo 
automatically combines the rider’s location (GPS coordinates required by the Umo App) and the agency’s 
GTFS feed to record the boarding and fare payment by route and stop. The result is that even with visual 
validation, riders enjoy benefits like fare capping and best fares while equipping agencies with rich real-
time informative data on transit utilization, revenue, and ridership. 

A video further outlining ScanRide’s copiabilities and customer experience can be found here: Click 
Here. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Figure 5: Riders use the Umo App 
to scan a QR code on the bus or 

station platform. 

 

 

Figure 6: A rider can show “proof 
of purchase” for operators to 
visually/audibly validate that a 

rider has paid their fare. 

Figure 7: Riders get access to the 
full benefits of the Umo Mobility 

Platform – including fare capping. 

Page 30

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VQzm8nRynOE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VQzm8nRynOE


 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 8 

 

 

2.2. Hardware (Optional) 

2.2.1. Handheld Units 

A cost-effective alternative to conventional validators, Umo’s compatible 
handheld units (HHU) pair seamlessly with Umo’s ScanRide solution while 
eliminating any associated installation fees. The HHU can be used for both 
inspection or validation allowing for riders to leverage Link Transit branded 
transit cards. The HHU is self-contained, using cellular networks for data 
connectivity, built-in GPS for location data, and battery power for wireless 
operation. It is perfect for smaller fleet vehicles and paratransit where flexibility 
is key. As a self-contained solution, it can also be used as a handheld fare 
inspection solution. The validator features a full-color, high-visibility touch 
screen and supports optical scanning for the rider’s mobile app or paper ticket, 
as well as RFID support to directly scan transit cards.  

 

 

2.2.2. Transit Cards 

Umo can supply Link Transit with contactless smart cards that allow passengers to board simply by 
tapping the card on the HHU. It uses RFID for secure and nearly instant read capability to expedite 
passenger boarding. Cards are encoded with a secure identification number that links it to the passenger 
account. This card is ISO/IEC 14443 compliant and uses the Advanced Encryption Standard to enable 
secure and reliable authentication of cards and readers.  

In collaboration with Link Transit, the Umo program and marketing teams will work to customize the 
design of card during the implementation process. This process ensures that the card design adheres to 
the preferred branding guidelines sample Transit Cards that have been designed to adhere to specific 
guidelines are outlined below.   

 

  

Figure 9: Example Umo Smartcards 

 

Figure 8: HHU 

Page 31



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 10 

 

 

 What’s Included in Your Umo Subscription 

Cubic understands that riders, agency personnel, and retailers/partners play different roles in the transit 
equation. The success of public transit requires each participant to execute their role quickly and 
efficiently. Umo has created unique experiences for each. These are all included in the subscription to 
Umo, which forms the basis of our offering. 

The Umo solution proposed is comprised of four components: 
1. The mobile app (Umo App) provides riders with convenient access from their phones. 
2. Passenger Portal for passengers who prefer a web-based experience. 
3. The Administration Portal for agencies to supervise the system. 
4. The Merchant Portal for retailers and partners to sell fares and support customers. 

 
 With the Umo App, riders can quickly board the bus using their 

purchased fares. Within the app, riders tap their “wallet” button to 
generate a QR code, which they scan at the validator. The QR code is a 
dynamic rolling code that protects the agency from fare evasion 
potential when users can screen-shot and share static images or QR 
codes. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The Passenger Portal is a web-accessible interface that riders can use 
to purchase fares and passes, check their account history, and maintain 
their transit accounts. Cubic strives to improve accessibility, and we 
created this portal to provide service for users who may not have 
smartphones or may be uncomfortable using them. Riders using the 
Passenger Portal can perform common account functions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

The Administrative Portal is an interface for Umo's detailed reporting 
and configuration management. This browser-based back-office solution 
enables authorized agency personnel to create, view, and manage 
records and reports for passenger accounts, vehicles, operators, and 
hardware devices. The portal also provides a dashboard with real-time 
performance metrics and enables common customer service and 
account management functions.  

 
 

The Merchant Portal allows customer service team members to easily 
manage Umo accounts on behalf of riders. Additionally, agencies can 
use the Merchant Portal to appoint their retail partners. For example, 
some customers utilize the Merchant Portal to extend rider services into 
other local government locations, such as libraries or senior centers. 
 
 

  

Page 32



 

 
 

 
Use or disclosure of data contained on this sheet is subject to the restrictions on the title page of this document. 

 Page 11 

 

 

 Trip Planning (Optional) 

As an optional addition, the Umo App can provide door-to-door trip 
planning akin to a web mapping platform experience for the novice 
user. It will geolocate the user (or they can enter a starting address) 
and ask for the destination, which can be an address or, simpler yet, a 
landmark. The app will generate an end-to-end trip plan, including 
locating the nearest public transit locations. It guides the user at every 
trip step - how to get to the correct bus stop, which bus to catch, how 
far to ride, and how to complete the journey when walking, biking, or 
ride sharing is required. It becomes a trusted solution for anyone 
navigating the community and incorporates multiple forms of transit to 
achieve the best outcome for the rider.  

Veteran riders commonly use the app in an entirely different way. They 
often already know where they are going and how they intend to get 
there; they want insights into vehicle location and timing, hoping they 
don’t miss their bus or wait unnecessarily. The Umo App is perfect for 
these users, too. Veteran riders can create favorite routes and stops, 
receive real-time data on bus arrivals, and check schedules. 
Seamlessly integrated with provided GTFS data, the app includes 
detailed information invaluable to riders seeking both a practical and 
expeditious solution. 

The app can also highlight and simplify engaging local alternative 
transit options like bike and scooter share services. Agencies can add 
custom links from the home page to those services to increase 
awareness and engagement. To deliver riders with tailored results, the 
Umo App allows riders to customize their experience through defaulted 
selections such as preferred modes of transit, turn walking or biking 
on/off, and schedule future trips. 

 

 

 

  

Figure 11: The Trip Options 
screen makes it easy for the 
rider to make healthier and 

eco-friendly choices. 

 

Page 33



List of Activities for July and August and September 
Check list of call outs for Operators, Supervisors, Maintenance. 

Check emails for quick items to respond to. 

Count and prepare Money to be taken to bank and make sure deposits are correct. 

Safety Messages are going over every week with Operators, Supervisors. 

Speaking with current staff, operators, supervisors, maintenance on daily activities for them. 

Also trying to improve positive attitude with certain staff.  

When short on phone coverage for office answer phones to help passengers with route 
schedules and help scheduling paratransit passengers. 

Going down to hub to speak with operators and passengers on any issues. 

Checking on routing issues when needed. 

Going out to buses when passengers and operators have disagreements. Speaking with both 
and sometimes moving client myself.  

Working with FSCMA, and DOT of NC to become 3rd party testers. Slow moving results.  

Classroom training for new hires. This includes the Human Traffic training. 

Prepare daily, weekly and monthly reports for Client. 

Prepare monthly reports for Transdev.  

By weekly payroll audits.  

Weekly calls with Client and Transdev.  

Working with GMV, Safe Fleet on tech issues that come up.   

Customer Complaints and outcomes.  

Riding routes to check on time performance. 

Riding routes to check tablet connection for Comms. 

Coming in to work on Saturdays to catch up and speak with weekend operators and supervisors. 

Help in maintenance when needed drive the bus to location or extra set of hands in shop. 

Working with newer Maintenance Manager on issues he needs help with in and out of the shop. 

Both spent time cleaning vehicles until we could come up with a plan to find the right cleaners 
for our system.  

Page 34



Working with Supervisors to ensure coverage of all routes for fixed and Paratransit. 

Working with new supervisor on how to be a road transit supervisor.  

Paratransit has grown a lot this summer we have added 29 new riders to the system.  

We have also added Medicaid MTM riders to our system. These riders are put in manually for 
the time being.  

We have added more service in Mebane going out to the Cone Health care system.  

We have also added a new operations Manager to our transit family, pleas welcome Roger 
Renfrow.  

Roger is from Arizona. He has worked for Transdev for 3 years. He will be a great addition to the 
staff.   

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



FR 2024 TOTAL
Jan 10,616         
Feb 10,177         
March 10,400         
April 11,080         
May 11,208         
June 10,420         
July 11,206         
Aug 11,329         
Sept 10,817         
Oct 10,354         
Nov
Dec
TOTAL 107,607      

 
PARA 2024 TOTAL
Jan 550              
Feb 808              
March 835              
April 794              
May 775              
June 647              
July 713              
Aug 828              
Sept 723               
Oct 744              
Nov
Dec
TOTAL 7,417           

FY 16 9,377           
LINK TRANSIT 
FIXED ROUTE 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

FY 17 79,498         January 6,643              5,992      8,285      7,027      4,243      6,807      14,896    10,616    
FY 18 85,703         February 6,410              7,067      8,011      6,609      3,449      7,761      13,499    10,177    
FY 19 104,551      March 6,528              6,343      7,809      6,315      4,605      9,792      13,641    10,400    
FY 20 88,052         April 6,065              6,440      10,223    3,273      3,880      9,615      12,268    11,080    
FY 21 50,093         May 6,734              7,105      12,476    5,150      4,669      10,153    13,334    11,208    
FY 22 125,437      June 9,377      8,461              7,790      9,964      3,967      3,818      11,924    12,450    10,420    
FY 23 164,846      July 5,145      6,833              7,869      9,484      3,958      4,660      12,587    12,290    11,206    
FY 24 148,600      August 7,779      7,746              8,122      10,831    3,957      7,394      14,439    13,943    11,329    
FY 25 43,706         September 5,961      7,854              7,352      7,678      5,033      7,294      14,269    13,651    10,817    

October 6,743      8,107              9,809      10,178    4,071      8,983      14,868    16,283    10,354    
November 6,479      7,661              8,523      8,891      4,021      8,563      14,394    15,579    
December 6,550      6,765              6,108      8,649      4,389      8,455      14,201    12,953    
TOTAL 48,034   85,807            88,520    112,479 57,770    70,013    140,810 164,787 107,607 

FY 16 66                 
LINK 
PARATRANSIT 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

FY 17 2,403           January 200 285 485 498 368 400 596          550          
FY 18 4,366           February 185 393 382 521 384 459 431          808          
FY 19 4,649           March 246 414 425 439 492 528 692          835          
FY 20 4,443           April 209 385 423 239 453 471 578          794          
FY 21 4,741           May 235 464 438 237 414 534 619          775          
FY 22 5,935           June 66 228 428 394 329 505 547 606 647
FY 23 7,077           July 110 255 379 422 277 440 460 584 713
FY 24 8,782           August 147 281 432 461 328 467 501 853 828
FY 25 3,008           September 183 410 381 440 480 497 625 746 723

October 204 483 497 546 461 498 593 745 744
November 229 407 519 496 366 513 640 747          
December 172 322 336 458 418 450 612 698          

TOTAL 1,111 3,461 4,913 5,370 4,593 5,481 6,370 7,895 7,417

Systemwide 
Total 49,145   89,268            93,433    117,849 62,363    75,494    147,180 172,682 115,024 

 9,600

 9,800

 10,000

 10,200

 10,400

 10,600

 10,800

 11,000

 11,200

 11,400

 11,600

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Fixed Route

 -

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700

 800

 900

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Paratransit

Page 36


	11-2024 - Agenda - PTAC
	Tuesday, November 12, 2024 @ 5:00 P.M.
	AGENDA


	July 2024 Minutes
	MINUTES
	LINK TRANSIT
	5:00 P.M.
	MEMBERS PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT
	MEMBERS ABSENT

	Call to Order
	Approval of the May 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Link Transit/System Update
	Link Transit Operations Report
	Other Business
	Adjournment

	Bus Shelters
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Passenger Amenities Not Owned By                       City of Burlington
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17

	FreeRidesOnElectionDayFlyer[11]
	71088796 (2)
	ElonStudentsRideFREE_R1
	List of Acts
	PTAC Feb 2024
	2024




